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Dear fellow shareholders

From the moment we sold our first television set, repaired a stereo component system, installed a speech lab facility or integrated
a broadcast studio, we understood that we had to have a relationship with cur customers so that we could deliver the right products
and technical suppart for their products. Indeed the value they were paying for was not just the products but slso our professianal
commitment to provide support to keep their equipment operating well,

Today, we are delivering cable television and high-speed Internet services, building WiF! ready high-rise residential building, operating
IF Camera, Fiber Transmission and Satellite systems for a majar news network and several clients in the financial and consumer
goads sector. This indicates the significant transition the Solid Group is undergoing — the transition from purely product manufacturing
and box sales to delivering integrated multimedia systems.

We provide the solutions that enable customers’ electronic devices to connect to data networks and video delivery systems: We
are now supporting customers’ VOIP communication and ehjoyment of cable televisian and other multimeadia content. Qur cable
television partner, Global Destiny Cable, is fast becaming the favorite option in Metro Manila due to its affordability and great
entertainment value. We operate the largest and most dependable consumer electronics service center network in the country,

One of our major goals in 2006 was to strengthen our network capsbility to support mare bandwidth intensive mulimadia services
and speed up technical support response time. As a result, our customer feedback and independent speed tests have indicatad
that aur data speeds are much faster to similarly priced DSL and other service providers. White our competitors were capping ther
customers to maximum speeds, we enabled our customers to burst to megabit speeds whenever network capacity was avaifable.
But that was just one of our goals.

We alsc aimed to enhance our ability to provide full system integration services and 2006 provided us an opportunity to integrate
a major international broadcast center for the last ASEAN Summit Meeting held in Cebu. This follows our previous success in
integrating the international broadcast center for the 2005 South East Asian (SEA) Games. In both cases, we integrated the full range
of broadcast and data transmission requirements, pravided a contiguous fiber, satellite andd 1P based network and kept their aquipment
functioning with professional technical support.

The groundwork has been laid and we are confidently taking our next step forward: to provide major communication products and
multimedia services to our customers. We are set to introduce a selection of mobile phones that will provide nat only their regular
volce services but also significant new technology services including MP3, MPEG4, WIFI, GPRS and GPS access. Indeed, they are
not just communication tools but full personal entertainment devices. Developed and marketed under our own brand, we will fuliy
support them with the same nationwide service capability we have given our other products

We also intend to make VOIP services available to more of our custamers and make their international voice communications even
more affordable. We have acquired our own VOIF ficense to operate VOIP services but will continue to seek slrong partners whose
technology and capabifities will provide greater service value to our customers,

We learned a great deal from our first major property development project — the Zen Towers located in N. Lapez St in Ermita,
Manila. We understood our customer needs for a weall priced but thoughtfully designed residential units that met hs lifestyle needs.
To achieve this, we combined the value of a great location with the expertise of international architects and experienced contractors.
This experience has concrelized our strategic property development direction and we are preparing a comprehensive property
development plan for high potential local and international lecations,

Business transitions are always challenging. But we are confident that 2007 will mark the major changeover from the old historical
core businesses to the new mobile products, internet based services and strategic property developments. We look farward with
anticipation and excitement to bring to the market the products and services that will give our customers more communication and
lifestyle choices.

Thank you very much:

David S. Lim
Director, President and
Chief Executive Officer



Helping our customers stay connected
is our top priority. We strive to maintain
one of the fastest download speeds
and customer service response fime
in the industry.

Broadband

We operate the largest contiguous broadband cable
network in the country and provide High Speed
Internel access for our subscribers as well as cable
access for our cable television operator -~ Global
Destiny. It operates in the sixteen cities and
municipalities of Metropolitan Manila and also
provides services in Antipolo City and in the
Municipality of Cainta,

'Vlvl)PsT"ny High Speed Internel senices n1i~r1aqr‘d
modest subscriber growth in 2006 dt—‘bp te aggressive
pricing of competitor DSL services of both PLDT and
Globe as well as their bundling of telephone services
along with Internet access. We expect that the initial
market advantage of lower pricing will weaken in
2007 as customers migrate from low priced and low
speed services to rllgmly higher value packages of
cable broadband with significantly higher ;peﬂd
services.

To maintain our competitiveness in this highly dynamic
market, we implemeénted a major system
reconfiguration program to improw‘ aur data and
Internet access speeds by at least 50% in most service
areas. The significant |mpr‘}\mr'r1("1t in our service
levels to our customers was verified by speed tests
conducted on independent speed test webs .‘T(}S,
which generally -at_c‘ MyDestiny download speeds
as faster than the leading DSL service provider. We
also launched a mare aggressive sales campaign,
thich acquired mare than 140 new Internet Cafe
operators and 200 Business Users.

We have been working to lay the groundwork for
the launching of other added value services for our
aLJI rs including our VOIP service scheduied
for 2007 it lirie with ‘lw lineralization of the service
by the National Telecommunications Commission

Real Estate

The first building of Zen Tower's tri-tower
development went inte full swing
construction and achieved its 2006-
nd targets. As a result, it we feto
ales of its high-rise residential units
in the first halt of 2007, Buyer response
has been very good and its f
200 ur is :-})(;_:er'lc‘c'i to be
the first quarter of 2008, Marketing focus
is on the convenient Manila location,
superi ign and complimentary
high-speed internet service for residents.

H-—ujur

Other properties in our invento r\;
accumulated by ourl ;
continue 1o be mar 1 to maximi
value until market values permit g
disposal or strategic an;w\(_)-\“




Growing family relationships
in friendly living spaces and
with advanced technology
services.

Manufacturing and Support Services

We continue to maximize the value of the remaining
operations af SGI%s histerical core businesses to deliver
additional revenue to the business group, Our after-sales
service operations of Solid Electronics Corporation (SEC)
delivered a slightly higher income despite a decrease in
total revenue due to a combination of the effect of its
continuing efficiency programs as well as the growth in the
market of higher value products including digital cameras
and large projection televisions.

Omni Logistics contributed Php 107 Million from servicing
the warehouse and logistics needs of major consumer
electronics brands including Sony, Sanyo and TCL . Revenues
from plastic injection operations of Solid Laguna Corporation
declined with the decreased demand from local industrial
mamﬁ'acttur'&?rs_

Trading and Distribution

Solid Video Corparation maintained a strong presence in broadcast and
professional equipment market in the country and achieved sales revenue
of Php 151 Million. Aside from regular sales of specialized broadcast
equipment and supplies, it also won the prestigious supply and system
integration contracts such as the Asean Summit Meeting recently held
in Cebu. AA Plastics, on the other hand, maintained its business of trading
and supply of plastic resins with revenues of Php 150 Million.

Financing, Investments & Others

Revenues reached Php 180 Million as the weakening of the US dollar
held back our earnings from financial investments despite our continued
diversification into bond investments.
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The management of Solid Group, Inc. is responsible for all information and representations contained in
the financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. The financial statements have
been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the Philippines and reflect
amounts that are based on the best estimates and informed judgment of management with an appropriate
consideration to materiality.

In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which provide for the necessary
internal controls to ensure that transactions are properly authorized and recorded, assets are safeguarded
against unauthorized use or disposition and liabilities are recognized. The management likewise discloses
to the Company's audit committee and to its external auditor. (i) all significant deficiencies in the design
or operation of internal controls that could adversely affect its ability to facord, process, and report financial
data; (i) material weaknesses in the internal controls; and (iii) any fraud that involves management or other
employees who exercise significant roles in internal controls.

The Board of Directors reviews the financial statements before such statements are approved and submitted
to the stockholders of the Company.

Punongbayan and Araulio, the independent auditors appointed by the stockholders, has examined the
financial statements of the Company in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the
Philippines and has expressed its opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such
examination, in its report to the Board of Directors and stockholders.

Signed under oath by the following:

SAN L. TAN
Cha#man of the Board

DAVID S. LIM IRENEQ D. TUBIO
President and Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer



The Board of Directors and Stockholders Punongbayzm & Araullo®
Solid Group Inc. and Subsidiaries

2285 Don Chino Roces Avenue Extension

Makati City

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Solid Group Inc. and subsidiaries, which
comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31,2006 and 2005, and the consolidated income
statements, statements of changes in equity and cash flow statements for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2006 and notes to consolidated financial statements comprising of a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Managements’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair representation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and perform the audit to obtain assurance whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Opinion

In our epinion, the consclidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Solid Group Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and of their financial
performance and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006 in accordance
with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards,

P el

April 25, 2007
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Trade and other receivables - net

Advances to related parties

Available-for-sale financial assets

Inventories - net

Real estate inventories - net

Other current assets

Total Current Assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Trade and other receivables
Available-for-sale financial assets - net
Property, plant and equipment - net
Investment property - net

Retirement benefit asset

Deferred tax assets - net

Other non-current assets

Total Non-current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

See Norex o Consalidated Fonanctal Siarenents,

Notes 2006
6 P 1,373,706,187
7 147,159,284
8 384,746,648

26 46,820,938
9 514,904,785
10 73,206,232
I 815,860,191
14 151,245,393
3,507,649,658

& 547,900,179
9 14,509,980
12 1,511,512,339
13 1,741,044,416
22 45,998,327
23 36,112,069
14 44,545,607

3,941,622,917

P 7,449,272,575

SOUD GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

2005

P 1,382,850,803

488,291,583
489,646,651
52,724,220
499,411,952
95,558,427
526,065,741
99,091,146

~ 3,632,540,523

587,657,761
22,237 451
742,740,864
2,576,007,985
43,766,077
14,497,152

41,186,647

4,028,093,937

P 7,660,634 ,460




Notes

2006

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Interest-bearing loans 15
Trade and other payables 6
Advances from related parties 26

Estimated liability for fand and land
development costs
Income tax payable

Total Current Liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Refundable deposits 17
Retirement benefit abligation 22
Deferred tax liabilities - net 23

Total Non-current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO PARENT COMPANY

Capital stock 1.24
Additional paid-in capital 1.24
Treasury shares - At cost

Revaluation reserves 24

Deficit

Equity Attributable to
Equity Holders of the Parent Company

MINORITY INTEREST

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Soe Metes o Comsolndired Finaneiod Sutentenes

P446,885,511
393,184,480
98,483,666

17,249,351

961,293,662

7,349,795
3,503,995
35,000

10,888,790

972,182,452

2,030,975,000
4,641,701,922
( 115,614,380 )
( 36,819,816
( 297,194,160 )

6,223,048,566

254,041,557

~ 6,477,090,123

P 7,449,272,575

5,490,654

2005

P 596,583,614
333,152,506
98,093,656

19,934,298
3,279,417

1,051,043,491

5,495,516
3,336,728
1,429,716

10,261,960

1,061,305,451

2,030,975,000
4,641,701,922
( 115,614,380 )
(4,099,860 )
( 211,400,057 )

6,341,5662,625

257,766,384

6.599,329,0__0_9
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REVENUES
Rendering of services
Sale of goods
Rentals
Sale of land

COST OF SALES, SERVICES AND RENTALS
Cost of services
Cost of sales
Cost of rentals
Cost of land sold

GROSS PROFIT

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (INCOME)
General and administrative expenses
Selling and distribution costs
Other operating income

OPERATING PROFIT (LOSS)

OTHER INCOME (CHARGES)
Finance costs
Other gains (losses) -net

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX FROM
CONTINUING OPERATIONS

TAX EXPENSE

SR
\‘\\:\\3 -\\\ \

.

18,20
18,20
18, 20

20

20
20
19

15

21

INCOME (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
NET INCOME (LOSS)
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent company
Minority interest

Earnings (Loss) Per Share for net income (loss)
atfributable to equity holders of the parent company

See Nestew i Comsolidased Foiancial Starements,

25

P493,657,814
439,186,300
107,189,748

11,952,900

SOLID GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

2005

P 506,272,144
489,899,827
117,194,101

6,459,750

2004

P 441,830,145
500,893,736
110,354,171
220,857,086

1,051,986,762

1,119,825,822

1,273,935,138

460,167,153 482,367 187 485,100,862
409,141,037 433,661,630 425,079,125
62,990,373 65,717,411 61,531,059
8,481,841 5,925,37_{5_' 170 139677
940,780,404 987,671,604 1,141,850,723
111,206,358 132,154,218 132,084 415
301,682,442 293,451,028 238,305,278
22,180,132 27,070,089 19,649,221
(187253,887)  (225214.223)  _ (246,464.772)
136,608,687 95,306,894 ( 11,489,727)

{ 25,402,329) 36,847 324 120,594 688
( 29,575,943) ( 20,257,994) ( 8,833,348)
( 29,247,820) 3.6,351_,6_9? _ _55_,919,104
( 58,823,763) 16,093,698 47,085,756
( 84,226,092) 52,941,022 167,680 444
5292,838 9891432 46520878

( 89,518,930) 43,048,590 121,159,566
— — ( 5,020,074)

(P 89,518,930) P 43,049,590 P 116,139,492
(P 85,794,103) P 48,716,330 P 101,046,964
( 3,724,827) ( 5,666,740) 15,092,528
(P 89,518 930) P 43,049,590 P 116,139,492
{P 0.05) P 0. 03 P 0.06




SOUD GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

S

SR

Notes 20086 2005 2004
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS : A

OF THE PARENT COMPANY

CAPITAL STOCK - P1 par value
Authorized - 5,000,000,000 shares
Subscribed and issued
Balance at beginning of year P 2,030,975,000 P 2,030,975,000 P 2,255,436,752
Effects of revaluation of Destiny, Inc.’s net assets 1.24 — = { 224,461,752)
2,030,975,000 2,030,975,000

Balance at end of year __h?_,ﬂ'ﬁ'ﬁ,QTS,UOU B
ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL
Balance at beginning of year 4,641,701,922 4,641,701,922 4,664,902,932
Effects of revaluation of Destiny, Inc.'s net assets 1,24 - = (23,201,010)
Balance at end of year | 4,641,701,922  4,641,701,922 4,641,701,922
TREASURY SHARES - At cost ( 115,614,380) ( 115614,380) ( 115614,380)
REVALUATION RESERVES 24
Balance at beginning of year
As previously reported { 4,099,860) — -
Effects of transition to PFRS, net of taxes 2 i 14,425,419 11,052,500
As restated { 4,099,860) 14,425,419 11,052,500
Currency differences on translating balances
of foreign operations ( 34,195,400) (18,329,519) 3,368,934
Fair value gains (losses) on available-for-sale
financial assets, net of tax 1,475,444 (  19576) 3,985
Balance at end of year {( 36,819,816) ( 4,099,860) 14,425 419
DEFICIT
Balance at beginning of year
As previously reported { 211,400,057) { 315,307,469) { 403,544,625)
Effects of transition to PFRS, net of taxes 2 = 55,191,082 42,381,274
As restated { 211,400,057) { 260,116,387) (361,163,351)
Net income (loss) attributable to equity holders of
the parent company ( 85,794,103) 48,716,330 101,046,964
Balance at end of year (297,194,160) ( 211,400,057) ( 260,116,387)

Total Equity Attributable to Equity Holders of :
the Parent Company 6,223,048,566 6,341,562,625 ~6,311,371,574

MINORITY INTEREST
Balance at beginning of year

As previously reported 257,766,384 — —
Effects of Transition ta PFRS 2 — 263433124 264045089
As restated 257,766,384 263,433,124 264,045,089
Purchase by the Group of minority interest i e s ( 15,704,493)
Net income (loss) attributable to minority interest ( 3,724,827) { 5,666,740) 15,092,528
Total Equity Attributable to Minority Interest 254,041,557 257,766,384 263,433,124
TOTAL EQUITY P 6,477,090,123 P 6,599,329,009 P 6,574,804 698

Net Gains (Losses) Recognized Directly in Equity (P 32,719,956) (P 18,525,279) P ~ 3,372919

See Notes o Conyolidated Finonewl Staiements.



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income (loss) before tax from continuing operations
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization

Finance costs

Unrealized foreign currency losses {gains) - net

Recognition (reversal) of impairment loss on investment property

Gain on sale of property and equipment

Fair value gains on financial assets af fair value
through profit or loss

Interest income

Gain from insurance proceeds

Gain on sale of investment property

Gain on return of investment in an associate

Negative goodwill recognized in income

Operating income (loss) before working capital changes
Decrease (increase) in trade and other receivables
Decrease (increase) in inventories
Decrease (increase) in financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss
Decrease (increase) in available-for-sale financial assets

Decrease (increase) in real estate invenlories
Decrease (increase) in other current assets
Increase in retirement benefit asset
Decrease in other non-current assel
Decrease (increase) in trade and other payables
Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for land and

land development costs
Increase in refundable deposits
Increase (decrease) in retirement benefit obligation

Cash generated from (used in) operations

Interest received

Cash paid for income taxes

Net Cash From (Used in) Continuing Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in advances to related parties
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Acquisitions of investment property
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from insurance claims
Proceeds from sale of investment property
Proceeds from return of investment in an associate
Net cash from an acquired division

Balance Carried Forward

2006

( P 84,226,092)

119,635,295
29,575,943
39,805,739
21,103,136

( 184,209)

( 29,821,299)
( 118,875,323)

144,557,585
22,352,195

370,953,598
( 40,499,318)
( 265,101,612)
( 52,154,247)
(2,232,250
(  3,358,960)

63,609,612

( 2,684,947)
1,854,279
167267
214,476,392
118,875,323

( 26,077,234)

307,274,481

5,903,282
2,175,568
{ 19,959,231)
( 82,271,303)

( 94,151,684)

SOLID GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

2005 2004
P 52941022 P 167,680,444
129,054,878 151,410,835
20,257,994  ( 8,833,348)
50,667.757  ( 4,372,750)
s ( 16,807,098)
( 663,779) ( 8,647.523)
( 32,691,738)  ( 20,447,356)
(103,603,700)  ( 144,876,587)
( 45,448725) .
( 4,953667) =
— ( 26,730,000)
- ( 19,298,410)
65,560,042 86,744,903
(249.999079)  ( 76,843,326)
24879621  ( 3,165,016)
(127,297279)  (114,191,524)
( 96,345328) 31,475,522
(103,013,949) 170,179,989
( 16,707,959) 30,949,522
( 5489516) ( 8,140,916)
3,999,427 34,703,481

( 58,723,555)

( 39,719,657)

117,850  (  8,369,145)
742,083 641,857
669306 ( 2451,722)
( 561,608,336) 101,813,968
103,603,700 144,876 587
(39230692)  ( 43,015,258)

(497,235,328) 203,675,297
25,660,543 110,809,203
1,465,880 18,813,246

{ 2585.175)
{ 92,535,636)
48,321,580
6,795,455

{ 55375,256)
{ 76,131,406)

26,730,000



Balance Brought Forward

Purchase of equity interest from minority shareholders
Net Cash From (Used in) Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
interest paid
Proceeds (payments) of interest-bearing loans - nat
increase (decrease) in advances from related parties

Net Cash From (Used in} Financing Activities

Effect of Currency Rate Changes on Cash and
Cash Equivalents

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS FROM CONTINIHING OPERATIONS

NET CASH FLOWS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF YEAR

2006

( 94,151,684)

( 94,151,684)

( 33,153,581)
( 149,698,103)
390,010

{ 182,46 1, (:3_74_}

L. 29,606,730}

(  9,144,616)

{( 9,144,616)

1,382,850,803

P 1,373,706,187

2005 2004

( 12,877,353) 46,187,873
- (  6,525072)

( 12,877,353) 39,662,801
( 12,349525)  ( 7,606,775)
334,171,009  ( 29,221,885)
1,396,171 ( 137,454.437)
323,217,655  ( 174,283,097)

( 49,467 744)

3,829,201

( 236,362,770)

72,884,202

( 2,047173)

( 236,362,770)

_1.619,213.573

P 1,382,850,803

Supplemental Information on Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:

70,837,029

1,548,376,544

P 1,619,213573

In 2004, certain property and equipment of Solid Laguna Corporation, a subsidiary, were destroyed by fire. The related carrying
value identified in 2004 and 2005 of the destroyed properties amounted to P2,362,158 and P510,697, respectively, which were
written off in their respective years of identification and charged as receivables from an insurance company (see Note 12).

In 2004, Destiny, Inc. (now emerged with Solid Broadband Corporation), another subsidiary, through a non-cash transaciion
acquired certain assets amounting to P171,347,210 and assumed certain liabilities amounting to P192,689,296 of the Data
Division of a related party.

In 2004, the Group, through Solid Corporation, acquired equity inferest held by minority shareholders in SSEC, Inc. (now
SolidGroup Technologies Corporation) for P33.5 miltlion which was recorded as part of the Trade and Other Payable account
in the 2004 consolidated balance sheet. The outstanding payable was fully paid in 2005.

Related to the recognition by SGI of the consecutive issuance of 224 461,752 shares of stock in its acquisition of Di from DC/
in 2003, in 2004, the Company and DCI agreed that certain receivables from and payables to related parties with a net amount
of P247 662,762 were to be excluded from the eriginal valuation of DI's net assets in 2003 resulting to a reduction in trade and
other receivables and advances fo related parties and reversal of the previously recognized capital stock issuance and the
related additional paid-in capital in 2004 (see Notes 1 and 24).

S Netew e Coneeodigired! Frneial Statemenis,
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SOLID GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
1.1 Company Background
Solid Group Inc. (3Gl or the Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to herein after as the Group), are incorporated in the Philippines, except
for Brilliant Reach Limited (BRL), which was incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (BVI).
The Company holds interests in the following companies.
Percentage of Ownership
Investee Company 2006 2005 2004 Notes Mature of Operations
Subsidiaries:
Brilliant Reach Limited (BRL) 100% 100% 100% Investing
Kita Corporation (Kita) 100 100 100 1.2(c) Manufacturing of injected plastics
Omini Logistics Corporation {(OLC) 100 100 100 Logistics and assembly of colored televisions
Solid Broadband Corporation (SBG) 100 160 100 1.2{a) Broadband cable and satellite services
Solid Corporation (SC) 100 100 100 Real estate
SelidGroup Technologies Corporation
(8GTC, formerly SSEC, Inc.) 100 100 100 a b Information and communications technology
systems
Precos, inc, {Precos) 100 100 100 1.3(b)
a b Real estate
interstar Holdings Company, Inc. 1.3(¢)
{Interstar) 73 73 73 ab Investment holding
Laguna International industrial Park,
Inc. (LIP) 50 50 50 8,0 Reatl estate
Solid Electronics Corporation (SE Corp.) 100 100 100 1.2(b) Repalr services for audio and video products
Solid Laguna Corporation (SLC) 100 100 100 d Manufacturing of injected plastics and
) trading of plastic resins
Solid Manila Corporation (SMC) 100 100 100 Real estate
Skyworld Corporation {Skyworld} 15 75 75 e Investment holding company
Starworid Corporation (Starworid) 50 50 50 e f Real estate
Solid Manila Finance, inc. (SMFI} 100 100 100 Financing
Solid Video Corporation (SVC) 100 100 100 Trading of professional audio and video equipment
Zen Towers Corporation (Zen) 100 100 - g,1.3(a}, Real estate
Destiny, Inc. (D) - - 100 1.2(a),
1.3(d)
1.4({a) Broadband cable and satellite services
Destiny Communication Corporation (DCC) - - 100 b, 1.2{a) MNo operations
Destiny Multimedia Corporation{DMC) - - 100 b, 1.2{a) No operations
Destiny On-iine Corperation{DOC) - - 100 b, 1.2{a)
1.4(a) No operations
Omni Distribution Services, Ine. (CDSI) - - 100 b, 1.2{a) No operations
Associate:
Sany Philippines, Inc. (SPH) - — 33 1.5 Manufacturing and distribution of electronic
equipment
MNotes: in 2005 and 2004, combined net loss of SBC and DI amounted to PE7.174.538 and
a Indirectly owned through SC F130.627.948. respectively,
b Pre-pperating or non-opéerating
¢ LIP is 22 8% owned by SC and 37.5% owned by Interstar &) SE Gorp., Sofid Electronic Services, Ine. (SESI) and AA Electronics Corporation (AAEC)
d SLC is 87.6% owned by the Company and 12.4% owned by SC
& Indirectly owned through SMO On Decemnber 2, 2003, the stockholders of 5E Comp., SESE and AAEC approved [he merger
f Starworld Is 20% owned by SMC and 40% ownad by Skyworld of the three companies. The merger dissolved SESE and AAEC and transterrad all thewr
g Incorporated in 2005 and has not yvel starled commercial operations operalions, assets and liabilities to SE Corp., the surviving company. The SEC approved
the merger on April 12, 2004, Prior fo the merger, SES! and AAEC ware wholly ownad
SBC holds a provisional authority, granted by the National Telecommunications Commission to subsidiaries of 5C and 5GI, respectively, The merger was accounted for at histarical cost
ust ils legislative franchise under Republic Act No. 5116 "An Act Granting Solid Broadband i & manner similar to that of pooling of interest method, The combined nel assets of lho
Corporation a Franchise to Construct, install, Establish, Operate and Maintain Telecommunications SE Corp, SES| and AAEC after the merger amounled to P72.083,706 in December 31,
Systems throughout the Philippines™. 2004 In 2004, combined net income of SE Corp., SES) and AAEC amounted to P10.653.691
SMFIis subject to the rules and regulations provided under Republic Act 8556 (RA 8556), The [t} Kita and Clark Plastics Manufacturing Corporation (CPM)
Financing Company Act of 1998,
On Decamber 2, 2003, the stockholders of Kita and CPM approved the merger of these
1.2 Changes in Corporate Structure in Prior Years bwo companias. The merger dissolved CPM, a company engaged in the business of
manufacturing, Imporing. exporting, buying, selling, or otherwise dealing in, at wholesals
The Company had initiated structural reorganization of its various units to sustain operational plastic injection molding parts, and transferred all its operations, assets and liabilities o
efficiency through mergers. The results of the said mergers executed in prior years are discussed Kita, the surviving company. SEC approved the merger on Apnil 12. 2004, Prior to the
below. merger, CPM was a wholly-owned subsidiary of SGI. The merger was accounted for at
histerical cost in @ manner simitar 1o that of pooling of interest method. The combined net
{a)  SBC and D and s subsidiaries habilities of Kita and CPM after the merger amounted to P522 516 668 as of December
31,2004, In 2004, the combined nel income of Kita and CPM ameounted to P19 947 360
On November 5. 2003, the stockholders of 3BC and DI and its subsidiaries approved the
merger of the companies. The merger dissolved D and its subsidiaries and transferred all
their operations. assets and liahilities to SBC, the surviving company. The Securities and 1.3 Acquisition and Incorporation of Subsidiaries and a Subsidiary’s Division in Prior
Exchange Commission (SEC) approved the merger on August 26, 2005, Prior {o the merger, Years
the companies were wholly-owned subsidiaries of 3Gl The merger was accounted
for at historical cost in a manner simifar to that of pooling of interest method. The combined {2l In 2005, Zenwas incorporated and lock over the development of the Tri-Tower Condominium
net assets of BC and D after the merger amounied to P724 257 155 and P733 234 499 Project from SMC.
as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
(b SC increased its interest in the then SSEC, Inc. (now SGTC) to 100% in 2004, from 67 50%

In 2003, by acqguiring the 32 50% minorily interest for a consideration of  P33.5 million,



As of December 31, 2004, the unpaid amount forms part of the Trade and Other Payables account
in the 2004 consolidated balance sheet. The amount was fully paid in 2005,

te) Inoprior years, SC holds 60% interesl in Precos. The investment was previously accounted
tor using the cost method because SC had no control or significant influence over the
operating and financial policies of Precos. In 2004, SC increased its interest in Precos (o
100% by acquiring the remaining 40% interest for a consideration of P6.5 million thereby
making Precos a wholly-owned subsidiary of SC, The acquisition was accounted for using
the purchase method of accounting and the excess of the fair value of the nel assels acquired
over fotal purchase price amounting fo P18,298 410 was recognized as negative goodwill
and was directly recognized as mcome, included as part of Other Gains {Losses) account
in the: 2004 consolidated income statement (See Note 21). The investment, which initially
formed part of the Other Non-current Assets account, was reclassified to the Investments
i and Advances to Subsidiaries account in SC's financial statements, Moreover, Precos
is consolidated in the Group's financial statements starting in 2004 when the Group oblained
control aver the subsidiary.

i) in May 2003, the Company acquired from Destiny Cable, Inc. (DCH) the entire issued and
outslanding shares of DI in exchange for the constructive issuance of 224 461,752 shares
of the Company's common stock, The acquisition was in accordance with the stockhoiders
approval in November 2002. The acquisition was approved by the Bureau of Internal
Revenue (BIR} on May 15, 2003, A nofice of exemption for the issuance of actual shares
of common stock under the Revised Securties Act was filed with the SEC on November
6. 2003, The acguisition of Dl was acoounted for similar to that of pooling of interast method
of accounting.

Upon further review of the assets and habilities of DI, certain receivablas from and payabies
to related parlies were removed from the valuation of DI's net assets for purposes of the
acquisition which resulted in a change in its financial pesition from a net asset to a net
liabitity of P23,201,010  The Company and DC| agreed that the Company would no longer
issue shares of stock to DCI as payment for its acquisition of DI but instead assume DI's
net liability representing the excess of the estimated fair value of DI's broadband cable
infrastructure and its existing cable internat subscriber base over their aggregate book vaiue
which, in accordance with the pooling of interest accounting applied to 1his transaction, was
charged lo additional paid-in capital in 2004 (see Note 24.1).

1.4 Quasi-Reorganization in 2004

{a)  On August 20, 2004, the SEC approved the conversion of P440 million advances from SG|
to additional paid-in capital and the application of the resulting balance against DI's deficit
as of December 31, 2003. The quasi-reorganization eliminated the entire deficit of DI as
af Decemnber 31, 2003 amounting to PS7T million, The remaining amount of additional paid-
in capital in the books of DI after quasi-reorganization is not allowed fo be used to wipe out
losses thal may be incurred in the future without prior approval of SEC.

(b} Cn August 2, 2004, DI's Board of Directors approved the conversion of a porticn of DI's
advances to DOC amounting to P3 million to equity in relation to DOC's quasi-
reorganization. This fransaction was also approved by the SEC on August 20, 2004,

1.5 Return of Investment in an Associate in 2004

In August 2004, the common shareholders of SPH, including the Company, received a partial
return of their investment in SPH, The Company's investment in SPH has zero net hook
vaiue and the Company has stopped recognizing equity share in net loss afler the recognized
accumulated share in net [osses already equalled the acquisition cost of the investment,
The amount received of P26.730,000 was taken up as Gain from Return of lnvestment in an
Assaciate under the Other Gains {Losses) account in the 2004 consolidated income statement
{see Note 21).

The Joint Venture Agreement (JVA) executed in 1997 with Sony Corporation of Japan {Sony)
covering the Company's investment in SPH expired on May 8, 2005. Prior fo the expiration
afthe JVA, on April 11, 2005, the Company received a formal notice from Sony Holding
{Asia) B The Company and Sony have agreed lo pursue negotiations for an equitable
selllement of all matters relfating lo the JVA and s expiration.

In 2005, the Company determined that it no longer has significant influence over SPH and
as a result, it classified the cost of the remaining investment in SPH and the related acoumulated
impairment loss to Available-for-Sale Financial Assets (see Notes 9),

1.6 Other Corporate information

The registered office and principal place of husiness of the Company and its subsidiaries,
except those listed below, is located at 2285 Don Chino Roces Avenue Extension, Makati
City. The registered offices and principal places of business of the other subsidiaries are
as follows:

BRL =2 I—_’_nd Floor, Abbott Buitding, P.0O. Box 933, Road Town, Tortola, British
Virgin Islands (registered office and principal place of business)

Kita 7170 Clark Special Economic Zone, Clarkfield, Pampanga
(registered office and principal place of business)

Omini - Ganado Streel, Laguna International Industrial Park, Mamplasan,
Bifian, Laguna
(registered office and principal place of business)

Precos - 26F Tower |, The Enterprise Center, 6766 Ayala Avenue corner Paseo
de Roxas, Makati Cily (registered office)

sC - 17 A Fernando 5t Marulas, Valenzuela, Metro Manila (registered
office and principal place of business)

SWC - 1000 J. Bocobo St., Ermita, Manila (registered office and principal
place of business)

SGTC - 1172 E delos Santos Avenue, Balintawak, Quezon City (registered
office)

SE Corp. - 1172 £ delos Santas Avenue, Balintawak, Quezon City (registered
office and principal place of business)

Starworld - Bo. Prinza, Calamba City (registered office and principal place of
business}

Zen 1111 Natividad A, Lopez Street, Brgy. 659-4, Zone 79 Districl 5,

Ermita, Manila {registered office and principal place of business)

The Group mainly operates within the Philippines, except for BEL which operates in the 84

1.7 Approval far Rel of Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2006
{including comparatives for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004) were authosized
for issue by the Board of Directors on April 25, 2007

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies that have been used in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are summarized below. The policies have been consistently applied
to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of Preparation
fa)  Statement of Compliance with Philippine Financial Reporting Starndards

The consolidated financial statements of Solid Group Inc. and ils subsidiaries have
been prepared in accordance with Phifippine Financial Reporting Standards {PFRSs).
PFRSs are adopted hy lhe Financial Reporting Standards Ceuncil (FRSC). formerly
the Accounting Standards Council, from the pronouncements issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB). PFRSs consists of:

(i} PFRSs — corresponding to International Financial Reporting Standards:

{iiy  Philippine Accounting Standards (PASs} — corresponding Lo International Accounting
Standards, and,

(i} Interpretations to existing standards — representing interpretations issued by the
International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC), farmerly the
Standing Interpretations Cormittee, of the IASB which are adopted by the FRSC.

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, excepl
for the revaluation of certain financial assets. The measurement bases are mara fully
described in the accounting policies that follow.

bl Transition to PFRS in 2005

In compliance with the pronouncements of the FRSC and the regulations of the SEC,
the Group adopted all the relevant PFRSs for the first time in its financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 2005, with January 1, 2004 as its transition date.

The transition from the previous generally accepled accounting principles in the
Philippines lo PFRS was made in accordance with PFRS 1, First-time Adoption of
Philippine Financtal Reporting Standards,

The Group's transition to PFRS in 2005 resulted in the restatement of the balance of
Equity as of January 1, 2005 and 2004. The total adjustments to Equity, particutarly
in the balance of Revaluation Reserves, Deficit and Minority Interest, arising from the
transition amounted lo P333,049,625 and P317 478,863, respectively. and are broken
down as follows:

Relevant  Revaluation Drsficit Minorty Total
PF! Reserves interest Adjustmend

Jarwary 1, 2005;
Reciassdication to equity

of Minority Irterest PAS1 P P— F 263433124 P 263435124
Remeasurement of avasable-for-

sale financial assets PAS 32030 11,056,485 5.801,637 16.858,122
Remeasurement of refundable

deposits PAS 32039 — 6,686,664 — 6.886.663
Recograion of transitonal iabiity

and mereass in defined

noarafit expense PAS 39 — {2867 422 - [ 2,667 422
Recognition of ransdionat asset

and recuctan in defined

benefl exponse PAS 19 50,047 206 50,047 208
Accumulated transtation

adjustrments PAS2t 3,368,804 (3,268,934 ) - —
Defemed tEx adusiments PAS 12 (1,508,068 ) —~ { 1.5008,068

P 14425419 P 55,191,082 P 263433124 P 333049625

Relevant  Revaluation Deflcit Mircrity Tolal
PFRS Reserves interest Adjustment
January 1, 2004;
Reclassilication to equity
of Minasity [nlerest PAS1T P — F P 264045088 P 264,045 085
Remaasurement of available-
for-sale financial assets Pas 39 11,052,500 (1,780,000 ) — G272 600
Remeasurament af refundable
deposits PAS 39 T.H28,520 = {528,520
Recognition of ransibonal
liability PAS 19 — [ 2862635 ) (2862835
Recognition of ransitional asset
Defered tax adjustments PAS 19 — 40638 497 — 401539 4497
PAS 12 — [ 1,143,908 |

1,443,908

P 11082600 P 42.381.274

P 264045085 P 317478863
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{c)

In addition to the foregoing adjustments ta Equity, the structure of the consolidated
balance sheets and income statements was also revised.

Funetional and Presemtation Currency

These financial staternents are presented in Philippine pesos, the Group's
functional currency (except for BRL whose functional currency is US Dollars),
and all values represent absolute amounts except when otherwise indicated (see
also Note 2.14).

FReclassifications of Accounts

Certain accounts in the 2005 and 2004 consalidated financial statements were
rectassified o conform (o the 2006 consolidated financial staterment presentation

impact of New Standards and Amendments and Interpretations to Existing
Standards that are Relevant to the Group

fal

Effective in 2006

The Group adopted the amendments and interpretations to existing accounting
standards issued by the |ASB and adopted by the FRSC which are mandatory
far accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2006, These amendmaearnts
and interpretations are as follows:

PAS 19 (Amendment)

PAS 38 (Amendment)

PAS 39 and PFRS 4
(Amendment)

Philippine Interpretation
IFRIC 4

Employee Benefits
The Fair Value Option

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Determining Whether an Arrangement
Contains a Lease

Discussed below are the impact on the consolidated financial statements of each of
these amendments and interpretations.

()

i)

PAS 19 (Amendment) Intraduces an oplion for an alternative recognition approach
for actuarial gains and losses. |t also adds new disclosure requirements and
impases additional recognition requirements for multi-employer plans where
msufficient information is available to apply defined benefit accounting. Because
the Group did not change its current accounting policy for recognition of actuarial
gains and losses and did not participate in any multi-employer plans, the adoption
of this amendment only affected the format and extent of disclosures presented
inthe accounts affected.

FAS 39 (Amendment) Changed the definition of financial instruments classilied
as al fair value through profit or loss and resfricted the ability to designate financial
instruments as part of this category. The adoption of this amendment did not
result in a malerial reclassification of financial instruments because their current
designation conforms with the amendments to PAS 39

[y PAS 39 and PFRS 4 (Amendment) Required the recognition of guarantee liability,

atits fair value, of the parent company in retation to a third party loan to a subsidiary
guaranteed by the parent company. The Group's adoption of the amendment
did not result in any adjustrment to the consolidated financial statements as the
Company did not guarantee the loan of BRL or any of ils subsidiaries.

(vl Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 4 Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains

{i)

a Lease required the determination of whether an arrangement is or conlains a
lease based on the substance of the arrangement, It requived an assessment
of whether: (a) fulfiment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific
asset, and (b) the arrangement conveys a right lo use the assel, Based on the
management's current year assessment, the adoption of Philippine Interpretation
IFRIC 4 had no significant impact on the Company's current operations because
there were no outstanding amrangements that were identified to be a lease or
contains a lease.

Effective Subsequent to 2006

There are a few new standards, and amendments and interpretation to existing
standards that are effective for periods subsequent to 2006, Of these new
standards, amendments and interpretations, the following are relevant Lo the
Group, which the Group opted not to apply early but will apply in 2007 in accordance
with their transitional provisions:

PAS 1 (Amendmeant) Presentation of Financial Statements

PFRS 7 Financial Instruments Disclosures
Philippine Interpretation
IFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and

fmpairment

PFRS 7, Financial Instrurnents: Disclosures and complementary amendment to PAS
1 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2007. PFRS 7

infroduces new disclosures to improve the information about financial instruments. it

i)

2.3
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requires the disclosure of qualitative and quantitative information about exposure
ta risks ansing from financial instruments, including specified minimum disclosures
aboul credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk, including sensitivity analysis to market
risk, 1tis applicable to all entities that report under PFRS. The amendment to PAS
1 introduces disclosures about the level of an entity's capilal and how it manages
capital. The Company has assessed the impact of PFRS 7 and the amendment
to PAS 1 and conciuded that the main additional disclosures will be the sensitivity
analysis o market risk and the capital disclosures reguired by the amendment to
PAS 1.

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 10, Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment, is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after November 1, 2006, |{ prohibils
the impairment losses recognized in an interim period on goodwill, investments in
equity instruments and investmants in financial assets carred at cost to be reversed
at a subsequent balance sheet date. The Group is currently evaluating the impact
of this interpretation on its financial statements and has initially determined that
such may not have significant effects on the financial statements for 2007, as well
as far prior and future periods.

Principles of Consclidation

The consobdated financial statements comprise the accounts of the Company and
its subsidiaries listed in Note 1, after elimination of rnaterial intercompany transactions
and balances.

Subsidiaries are all entities {including special purpose entities if any) aver which
the Compary has the power to govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights. The
existence and effect of polential vating rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Company controls another
entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date the Company obtains
cantrol untit such time thal such control ceases.

The separate Company's and its subsidiaries’ financial statements are prepared
using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar
circumstances. The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are
prepared for the same reporting period, except for the financial statements of
Skywaorld, Starworld, and LIIP which are prepared as of and for fiscal years ended
October 31, Adustments, if any, were made for the effects of significant transactions
ar events that occur belween those dates and the date of the Group's financial
statements.

The purchase method of accounling is used to acecount for the acquisition of
subsidianes by the Group, except for companies under common control which are
acoounted for in a manner similar to that of pooling of interest method of accounting.
The cost of the acqulsition s measured as the fair value of the assets given, eguity
instruments issued and fiabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus
costs directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any minarity
interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group's
share of the identifiable net assets acquired, is recorded as goodwill. If the cost
of acguisition is less than the fair value of the net assels of the subsidiary acquired,
the difference is recognized direclly in the consolidated income statements.

The Graup applies a policy of trealing transactions with minority interests as
transactions with parties external to the Group: Disposals to minority interests
result in gains and losses for the Group that are recorded i the consolidated ncome
staternents. Purchases from minority interests resull in goadwill, being the difference
between any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying
value ol net assets of the subsidiary.

Segment Reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing
products or services that are subject to nisks and relurns that are different from
those of other business segments. A geographical segment is engaged m providing
products or services within a particular economic environment that is subject 1o
risks and returns that are different from those segments operating mn other econamic
environments.

Financial Assets

Financial assets include cash and other financial instruments. Financial assats,
other than hedging instruments, are classified into the following categories: financial
assets at fair value through prafit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments and avallable-for-sale financial assets, Financial assets are assigned
lo the different categories by management an initial recognition, depending an the
purpose for which the investments were acquired. The designation of financial
assets is evaluated at every reporting date al which dale a choice of classification
or accounting treatment is available, subject to compliance with specific provisions
of applicable accounting standards.
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(e}

{c)

Cash and cash eguivalents are defined as cash on hand, demand deposits
and short-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in vaiue.

All financiat assets are recognized on their trade date, All financial assets that are
not classified as at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair
vaue, plus transaction costs.

The foregoing categories of financial instruments are more fully described below,
Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

This category include financial assels that are either dlassified as held for trading
or are designated by the entity to be carried at fair value through profit or loss upan
initial recognition. A financial asset is classified In this category if scquired principally
for the purpese of selling it in the near term or if so designated by management.
Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they are either held for
trading or are expected to be realized within 12 months from the balance sheet dale.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial assets included in this category are
measured al fair value with changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss, Financial
assets originally designated as financial assets al fair value through profit or loss
may not subsequently be reclassifiad,

Loans and Receivables

Loans and recelvables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinabie
payments that are not quated in an active matket. They arise when the Company
provides money, goods or services directly to a debtor with no intentien of trading
the receivables. They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater
than 12 months after the balance sheet date which are classified as non-currant
assels.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less impairment losses. Any change in their value |5
recognized in profil or loss. Impairment loss is provided when there Is ohjective
evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due to it in
accordance with the original terms of the recetvables. The amount of the impairment
loss is determined as the difference between the assets' carrylng amount and the
present value of estimated cash flows,

Loans and receivables are presented as Trade and Other Receivables and Advances
lo Related Parfies in the balance sheets.

Avallable-for-sale Financial Assets

This include non-derivative financial assets that are sither designated to this categary
or do not qualify for inelusion in any of the other categories of financial assets. They
are included in non-ciirent assets section of the balance sheets unless managerment
intends fo dispose of the investment within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

All financial assets within this category are initially recognized at fair value plus
lransaction costs and subsequently measured at fair value, untess otherwise disclosed,
with changes in value recognized in equity, net of any effects arising from incomea
taxes. Gains and losses arising from securities classified as available-for-sale are
recognized in the Income slatement when théy are sold ar when the investment is
impaired

In the case of impairment, the cumulative loss previously recogmized directly in equity
i ransterred o the income statement. If circumstances change, impairment losses
on available-for-sale equity instruments are not reversed through the incorme
staternent, On the other hand, il in a subsequent period the fair value of a deht
instrument classified as avaitable-for-sale increases and the increase can be
nbjectively related lo an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized
inincome statement, the impairmeant loss is reversed through the income stalemenl.

For investments that are actively traded in organized financial markets, fair value
is determined by reference to stock exchange guoted marke! bid prices af the close
ol business on the balance sheet date. For investimenis where there is no quoted
markel price, fair value is determined by referance to the current market valug of
another instrument which is substantially the same or is caleulated based on lhe
expected cash flows of the underlying net assel base of the investment.

Non-compounding interest and other cash flows resulling from holding financial
assels are recognized in profit or loss when eamed, regardiess of how the related
carrying amount of financial assets is measured.

Derecognition of financial assets nceurs when the rights to receive cash flows from
the financial instruments expire or are transferred and substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership have bean transferred.

2.6 Inventories

At the balance sheet date, inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable
value

27

2.8

2.9

GCostincurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition is accounted
far as follows:

{a}  Merchandise Inventories, raw materials, service parts and supplies — purchase
cost on a moving average basis; and,

{b)  Finished goods and work-in-process — determined on a moving average methad:
cost includes direct materials and iabor and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on normat aperating capacity.

Nel realizable valug for finished goods and work-in-process is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary o make the sale. Met realizable
value for raw materials and supplies is the current replacement cost.

Real Estate Inventories

Real estate inventories include land and land development costs, and property
development costs.

fa}  Land and Land Devefopmen.r Costs (Starwarld and LIIF)

Acquisition costs of raw land intended for fulure development and sale, Including
other cosis and expenses incurred to effect the transfer of property title are
included in the Land and Development Costs account,

(&) Property Development Cosis (Zen)
Properly development costs include the cost of land used as a building site for
a condominium profect and the accumulated costs incurred In developing and
canstructing the property for sale.

Land and land development costs and property development costs are carried al the
lower of cost and net realizable value, Net realizable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment, excepl land, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and amartization and any impairment in value. Land is valued al cost
less accumulated impairment loss. The cost of an assel comprises its purchase price
and directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to working condition for its intended
use. Expenditures for additions, major improvements and renewals are capitalized,
expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred. YWhen
assets are sold, retired or otherwise disposed of, their cost and relaled accumulated
depreciation and amortization and impainment losses are removed from the accounts
and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in income for the period.

Construction in progress is stated at cost, This includes cost of construction of property,
plantand equipment and other direct costs. Construction In progress is not depreciated
untl such time as the relevant assets are completed and put into aperational use.
Depreciation = computed an the straight-ine basis over the estimated useful lives of
the assets as follows!

Buildings and Improvements

Test, communication and other equipment
Machinery and aguipment

Cable system equipmeant

10-25 years
5-20 years
510 years
2-20 years

Furniture, fixlures and office squipment 2-5 years
Transportation equipment 5 years
Camputer system 5 years
Toots and equipment 2 years

Leasehold improvements are amortized from 2-15 years or over the term of the |ease,
whichever is shorler:

An assel’s carrying amount is written down immaediately to its recoverable amount if
the assel's carrying amount Is grealer than its estimated recoverahle amount (see
Note 2.15),

The residual values and estimated useful life and depreciation and amortization method
are reviewed and adjusted, i appropriate, at each balance sheet date (see Note 3.2),

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecagnized upon disposal or when no
future econcnic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or less arlsing on derecognition of the asset (calculaled as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) (s included
in the consolidaiad income statemeant in the year the item is derecognized.

Investment Property

Investment property consists of land and/or building held for rentals, capital appreciation
or for unspecified purposes. Investment property is stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment in value. The cost of investment property comprises its
purchasze price and directly allributable costs



Depreciation on buildings and improvements ciassified as investment property is
compuled using lhe straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assel of
10 to 25 years.

The carrying amount of investment property is written dowri immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amaount
(see Mote 2,151

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities include interesl-bearnng loans, trade and other payables and advances
fram related parties

Financial liabilittes are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
agreements of the instrument. All interest related charges are recognized as an expense
in the consolidated income statements under the caption Finance Costs.

interest-bearing loans are are recognized at proceeds received, nat of direct Issue
costs. Finance charges, including premiums payable on setiement or redemption and
direct ssue costs, are charged lo profil or loss on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method and are added to the carrying amount of the instrument to the extent
that they are nat settled in the period in which they arise.

Trade and other payables and advances from related parties are recognized inilially
at their nominal values and subsequently measured at amortized cost less settlement
payments,

Dividend distrinutions to shareholders are recognized as financial liabllites when the
dividends are approved by the shareholders,

Financial liahilties are derecognized from the consolidated balance sheet only when
the obligations are extinguished either through discharge, cancellation or expiration.

Pravisions

Provisions dre recognized when present obligations will probably lead to an outflow of
sconomic resources and they can be estimated reliably even if the timing or amount
of the outflow may still be uncertain. A present obligation arises from the presence of
a legal or constructive comimitment that has resulted from past events.

Provizions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to setile the present
obhgation, based on the most reliable evidence available at the consolidated balance
sheet date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present obligation.
Any reimbursement expected to be received in the course of settlement of the presant
obligation is recognized, if virtually certain as @ separate assel, not exceeding the
amounl of the related prowision, Where there are a number of sirnilar obligations, the
tilkelinood that an outflow will be reqisired in setlement is determined by considering
the class of obligations as a whole, In addition, long-terrn provisions are discounted
{0 their present values, where time value of money is material

A reserve for warranty based on a certain peroentage of sales of eguipment (net of
consumable items) is maintained for expected warranty claims on products sold during
lhe year, Sales of equipment are covered by one year warranty on services, The
sufficiency of reserve is assessed annually based on the Group's past experience of
the level of repairs and retums. Any excess provision over the actual claims is reversed
on the year following the recognition of provision for warranty,

Frovisions are reviewed at each consolidated balance sheel date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimate.

In those cases where the possible outflow of economie resource as a result of present
obligations Is considered improbable or remote, or the amount to be provided tor cannot
be measured reliably, no liability is recognized in the consolidated financial statements.

Probable inflows of economic benefits that do not vet meet the recognition criteria of
an assel are considered contingent assets, hence, are not recogrized in the consalidated
financial slatements,

Revenue and Cost Recognition

Revenue |s recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured, The following specific
recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized.

Rendering of services — Revenue is recognized when services are renderad.

Sale of goods and investments - Revenue is recognized when the risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the huyer

(¢ Sale of land - Revenue from sale of land is accounted for using the full accrual
method. Under this method, income is recognized when it is probable that the
economic benefits from the sale will flow 1o the Group and collectibility of the
sales price |s reasonably assured. Cosl of real estate property sold before
completion of the development is determined on the basis of the acquisition cost
of lhe land plus s {ull development costs; which include estimated costs for future
development, as determined by technical staff. The estimated future expanditures
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for the development of the real estate property for sale are shown under the Estimated
Liabiiity for Land and Development Costs account in the consolidated balance

sheets,

{d}  Rental - Revenue is recognized on a straight-line basis over the duration of the
lease lenm (see Note 2.13).

‘el Interest income on loans receivables — Revenue is recognized when earned

using effective interest method. In accordance with RA No. 8556, interest meome
is not recognized on loans receivable thal remain outstanding beyond their
malurity dates,

{f}  Other interest - Revenue is recognized as the interest acerues {taking into
account the effective yield on the asset).

Cost and expenses are recagnized in the consolidated income statements upon
the consumplion of goods and/or utilization of the services or at the date they
are incurred. Expenditure for warranties is recognized and charged against the
associated provision when the redated revenue is recognized. Finance costs
are reported on an accrual basis.

Leases

Leases which do not transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the asset are classified as operaling feases. Operaling lease payments
or receipts are recognized as expense of income in the consolidated income statements
on a slraight-line basis over the lease term.

Functional Currency and Foreign Currency Transactions

{ay Functional and Presemation Currency

ltems included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity
cperates {the functional currency). The consolidated financial statements are
prasented in Philippine pesos, which is the Company's functional currency

Transaction and Balances

The accounting records of the Group, except for BRL, are maintained in Philipping
pesas. Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into the
functional currency at exchange rates which approximate those prevailing on
fransaction dates.

Foreign currency gains and losses resulting from the setttement of such
{ransactions and from the {ranslation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the
consolidated income statements,
{c}  Translation of Financial Statements of a Foreign Subsidiary
The operating results and financial position of BRL, which are measured using
the U.S dollar, BRL's functional currency, are transtated to Philippine Pesas,
the Group's functional currency as fallows:

{1y Assels and liabilities for each balance sheet prasented are transiated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance sheet; and

(i) Income and expenses for each income statement are translated at the
manthly average exchange rates (unless this average Is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative-effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, In which case income and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions), and,

{iil) Al resulting exchange differences are recognized as a separate component
of equity.

2n consplidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the
et investment in BRL is laken lo equity under Revaluation Reserves, Whan
a foreign oparation is sold, such exchange differences are recognized in the
consolidated income statements as part of the gain or loss on sale

The remeasurement of the financial statements into Philippine peso should
not be construed as a representation that the LS. dollar amounts could be
canverted into Philippine peso amounts at the translation rates or at any
other rates of exchange.

fmpairment of Non-financial Assets
The Group's property, plant and equipment, investment property and other non-financial
assets are subject to impairment testing whenever events or changes in circumsiances

indicate that the carrying amounl may nal be recoverable

Far purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
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which there are separately identifiable cash flows {cash-generating units). As a result,
some assets are tested individually for impairment and some are tested at cash-
generating umit level.

An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset or cash-generating
unit's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the higher of fair value, reflecting market conditions less costs o sell and value in use,
based on an internal discounted cash flow evaluation. Impairment loss is charged pro-
rata to the other assets in the cash generating unit.

All assets are subsequently reassessed for indications that an impairment loss previously
secognized may no longer exist and the carrying amount of the assel is adjusted to the
recoverable amount resulting in the reversal or reduction of the impairment loss.

Employee Benefits

{a)

Retirement Benefit Obligations
Fension benefits are provided to employees through a defined benefit plan.

A defined benefil plan is a pension plan that defines an amount of pension benefit
thal an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent an one ar more
factors such as age, years of service and salary. The legal obligation far any
benefits from this kind of pension plan remains with the Group, even if plan assets
for funding the dehned benefit plan have been acquired. Plan assels may include
assels specifically designated to a long-term benefit fund, as well as gualifying
insurance policies, The Group's defined benefit pension plan covers all regular
full-time employees. The pension plan is tax-qualified, noncontributory and
administered by a trustee,

The liabiiity recognized in the consolidated balance sheets for defined benefit
pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation (DBO) at the
consolidated balance sheel date less the fair value of plan assets, together with
adjustments for unrecognized actuanial gains or losses and pasl service cosls.
The DBO s calculated every two years by independent actuaries using the
projected unil credit method. The present value of the DBO (s determined by
discounting the estimated fulure cash oulflows using interest rates of high quality
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will
be paid and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the refated
pension liability.

Actuarial gains and losses are not recognized as an expense unless the total
urrecognized gain or loss exceeds 10% of the greater of the obligation and related
plan assets. The amount exceeding this 10% corridor is charged or credited to
profit or loss over the employees’ expected average remaining working lives
Actuarial gains and losses within the 10% corridor are disclosed separately. Past-
service costs are recognized immediately in the consolidated income stalements,
unless the changes to the pension plan are conditional on the employees remaining
inservice for a specified period of time (the vesting period). In this case, the past
service costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the vesting pericd.
(b} Termination Benefits
Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Group
before the nomal retirement date, or whenever an emplovee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for the: e benefits. The Group recognizes termination
benefits when it is demenstrably committed {o sither; (a) terminating the employment
of current employees according to a detailed formal plan without possibility of
withdrawal, or (b) providing termination benefits as a result of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits falling due mare than 12 months after
the balance sheet date are discountad to present value.

\

[c) Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are recognized for the number of paid leave days
(including holiday ertilerment) remaining at the consolidated balance sheet date,
They are included |1 Trade and Other Payables account at the undiscounted
amount that the Groap expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement.

Income Taxes

Current tax assets or liabilities comprise those claims from, or obligations to, fiscal
‘authorities relating to the current or prior reporting period, that are uncobected or unpaid
at the batance sheet date. They are calculated according to the tax rates and tax laws
applicable to the fiscal periods to which they refate, based on the taxable profit for the
year. All changes to current tax asseats or liabilities are recognized as a componant of
tax expense in the conaolidated income siatements.

Deferred fax is provided, using the balance sheel liability method on temporary differences
at the balance sheet dale between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carnying
amounts for financial reparting purposes.

Under the balance sheet liability method, with certain exceptions, deferred Lax liabilities
are recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred {ax assets

are recognized for all deductible temparary differences and the carryforward of unused
tax losses and unused tax credits (o the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deferred tax assel lo be ulilized,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed al each balance sheet date
and reduced to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or par of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply to the pericd when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date

Most changes in deferred tax assets or labilities are recognized as a component of
tax expense in the consolidated income staterments. Only changes in deferred lax
assets or liabilities that relate o a change in value of assets or labilities that is charged
directly to equity are charged or credited directly to equity

Equity

Capital stock is delermined using the nominal value of shares thal have been issued.
Additional paid-in capital includes any premiums teceived on the issuance of capital
stock, as well as equity adjustments as a resull of uniting of interest of companies
under common controf. Any transaction costs associated with the issuing of shares
are deducted from additional paid-in capital, net of any related income lax benefits.
Treasury shares are stated at the cos! of re-acquiring such shares

Revaluation reserves comprise accumulated gains and losses from remeasurement
of the foreign subsidiaries balances and transactions into the Group's functional

currency. and gains and |losses due o revaluation of certain financial assets.

Deficit includes all current and prior pericd results as disclosed in the consolidated
income stalements,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES
The consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with PFRS reguire

management to make judaments and estimates that affect amounis reported in the
consolidated financial statements and related notes.

31 Judgments
In the process af applying the Group's accounting policies. management has
made the following judgments, apart from those involving estimation. which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial
statements:

{a} Functional Currency
The Group has determined that its functional currency is the Philippine peso
which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Group
operates, except for BRL (which has the US dollars as its functional currenay}

(D) Impaiment of Available-for-sale Financial Assets

The Group follows the guidance of PAS 39 on determining when an investmenl
is other-than-temporarily impaired. This determination requires significant
judgment. In making this judgment, the Group evaluates, among cther factors,
the duration and extent Lo which the fair value of an investment is less than its
cost, and the financial health of and nearterm business outlook for the investes,
including factors such as industry and sector performance, changes in technology
and operational and linancing cash How.

Allowanee for impairment losses recognized on available-for-sale financial assets
amounted o P10.9 milion and P17.9 millian as of December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively (see Note 9),

(e} Distinetion Belween Investment Properlies and Owner-managed Properties

The Group determines whather a property qualifies as investment property. In
making its judgrment, the Group considers whether the properly generated cash
flows largely Independently of the other assets held by an entity. Owner-cocupied
properties generate cash flows that are attributable not only to property but also
{o other assets used in the production of supply process.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to eam rental or for capital
appreciation and another portion that is held for use in the production and supply
of goods and services or for administrative purposes. If these portion can be
sold separately (or leased out separately under finance lease), the Group
accounts for the portions separately. 1If the portion cannot be sold separately,
the property is accounted for as invastment property only If an insignificant
portion is held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Judgment is applied in determining whether ancillary
services are so significant that a praperty does not qualify as investment praperty,
The Group considers each property separately in making its judgment.



(d)

(e)

Operating and Finance Leases

The Group has entered ino various |lease agreements as either a lessor or lessee,
Crtical judgment was exercised by management to distinguish each lease agreement
as either an operating or finance lease by looking at the fransfer or retention of

significant sk and rewards of ownership of the properties covered by the agreements.

Rentals charged to operations amounted to P40.5 million in 2008, P53.2 million 2005
and P55.5 million in 2004 (see Note 20}, Rental revenue earned in 2006, 2005 and
2004 amounted to P107.2 million, P117.2 million and P110.4 million, respectivaly.

Frovisions and Conlingencies

Judgment is exercised by management to distinguish between provisions and
contingencies. Policies on recognition and disclosure of provision and disclosure
of contingencies are discussed in Note 2.11 and relevant disclosures are presented
in Motes 16 and 30.

3.2 Estimates

(b

(c)

[d)

The estimates and assumptions used in the consolidaled financial slatements are
hased upon management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances of the
Group's financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The
Totlowing are the relevant estimates performed by managernent on its consolidated
financial statemenis:

Determining Nel Selling Prices of inventories

In determining the net selling prices of inventaries, management takes into accourt
the most reliable evidence available at the times the estimates are made, The
Group's core business |s continuously subject to rapid technology changes which
may cause inventory obsolescence. Moreover, future realization of the carrying
amounts of inventories is affected by price changes. Changes on these may cause
significant adjustments to the Group's inventories within the next financial year.

Uselul Lives of Properly. Plant and Equipment and Investment Property

The Group estimates the useful lives of depreciable property, plant and equipment
and investment property based on the period over which the assets are expected
lo be avallable for use. The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment
and investment property are reviewed periodically and are updated if expectalions
differ fram previous estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical or commercial
obsolescence and legal or other limits on the use of the assets. In addition, estimation
of the useful lives of property, plant and equipment and investment property s based
on collective assessment of industry practice, internal technical evaluation and
expenence with similar assets. I{ is possible, however, that fulure results of operations
could be materially affected by changes in estimates brought about by changes in
factors mentioned above. The amounts and liming of recorded expenses for any
period would be affected by changes in these faclors and circumstances. A reduction
in the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment would increase recorded
operaling expenses and decrease non-current assets.

Property, plant and eguipment net of accumulaled depreciation, amortization and
impairment losses amounted to P1,511.5 million and P742.7 million as of December
31, 2006 and 2005, respectively (see Note 12).

Investment property net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses amounted
to P1.741.0 milion and P2,576.0 million as of December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively (see Note 13),

Allowance for lmpairment of Trade and Other Receivables

Allowance is made for specific and groups of accounts, where objective evidence
of impairment exists. The Group evaluates these accounts based on available facts
and circumstances, including, but not limited fo, the tength of the Group's relationship
with the customers, the customers’ current credit status based on third party credil
reports and known markel forces, average age of accounts, collection expernience
and historical loss experience.

Allowance for impairment losses on trade and other receivables as of December 31,
2006 and 2005 amounted to P138 2 million and P113.5 million, respectively (see
Maote 8).

Valuation of Financial Assets Other than Trade and Other Receivables

The Group carries certain financial assets al fair value. which requires the extensive
use of accounting estimates and judgment  Significant components of fair value
measurement were determined using venfiable objective evidence such as forelgn
exchange rates, interest rales, volatility rates. However, the amount of changes in
fair value would differ if the Group utilized different valuation methods and agsumptions.
Any change in fair value of these financial assets and liabilities would affect profit
and foss and equity

Financial assets al fair value through profit or ioss amounted to P147.2 million and

P488.3 million as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively (see Note 7).
Available-for-sale financial assets amounted to P529.4 million and P521 6 million
as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively {see MNote 9).

(e) Realizable Amount of Deferred Tax Assets

The Group reviews its deferred tax assets al each balance sheet date and
reduces the carrying amount to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profil will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
assel o be utilized.

Total recognized deferred tax assets amounted to P43 4 million and P27.0 million
as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively (see Note 23.1).

(fi  Impairment of Non-financiat Assets

FERS requires that an impairment review be performed when cerlain impairment
indicators are present. The Group's policy on estimating the impairment of non-
financial assets is discussed in detail in Note 2.15. Though management believes
ihat the assumplions used in the estimation of tair values reflected in the
consolidated financial slatements are appropnate and reasonable, significant
changes in these assumptions may materially affect the assessment of recoverable
values and any resulting impairment foss could have a material adverse effect
on the resuits of operations.

Accumulated impairment losses recognized on properly, plant and equipment
amounted o P350.0 milion in bath 2006 and 2005 (see Note 12) while accumulated
impairment losses recognized on investment property amounted to P63 million
and P48 2 million as of those dates, respectively (see Note 13).

gl Retirement Benefits

The determination of the Group’s obligation and cost of pension is dependent
on the selection of certain assumptions used by acluaries in calculating such

amounts. Those assumptions are described in Note 22.2 and include, among
others, discount rates, expected return on plan assets and salary increase rate
in accordance with PFRS, actual results that differ from the assumptions are
accumulated and amortized over future penods and therefore, generally affect
the recognized expense and recorded obligation in such future penods.

The retirement benefit obligation and unrecognized actuarial gains amounted
to P78.6 million and P30.0 million, respectively, in 2006 and PE6.9 million and
F&.3 million, respectively, in 2005 {see Note 22 2},

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In prior years, the Company and Sony entered into an agreement granting SLC
exclusive rights to manufacture cerlain Sony products and related paris and components
in the Philippines. The agreement, which further binds Sony to purchase certain
products exclusively from SLC, was terminated on September 30, 2002, As a result,
S5LC's manufacturing operations of Sony products was discontinued in December
2002

Presented below are the amounts relating to the discontinued operations that have
been segregated from continuing operations and presented under the Loss from
Discontinued Operations account in the 2004 consolidated income statement and the
Cash Flows from Discontinued Operations which is presented in the 2004 consolidated
cash flow statement.

Lass from Discontinued Operations

Revenues:
Rental P 2694545
Interest 168,696
2,863,241
Caosts and expenses:
Depreciation 2,972,901
Taxes and licenses 2727061
Repairs and maintenance 520 846
Outside services 500,000
Miscellaneaus 182,507
7,883,315

P 5,020,074

Cash flows from Discontinued Operations

Loss from discontinued operations #5,020074
Adjustment far depreciation o 2grzam

P 2047173



in 20056, Omni began negetiations with SLC to lease 5LC's manufacturing plant onan
annual basis. Conseqguently, the property and equipment under discontinued operations
(previousiy presented as Properly Under Discontinued Operations under Other Nan-
current Assets) were reclassified to Property, Plant and Equipment in the 2005
consolldated balance sheel in accordance with PFRS. Also, income and expenses
refating to the use of the assets tor 2006 and 2005 are now presaentad as part of income
and expenses from continuing operations in the 2006 and 2005 consolidated income
statemeants,

SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Group's operating businesses are organized and managed separately according

to the nature of products and services provided, with each segment representing a
sirategic business unit that offers different products and serves different markets.

Broadband Services segment s presently engaged in providing data transport

Manufacturing and

services, including audio and video, and cannectivity through its broadband cable
infrastructure. Manufactiring and Manufacturing Support Services segment is engaged
in the business of manufacturing plastic injection molding parts and rendering of atler
sales service operations as the recognized authorized Service Network for Sony
products (see Note 28.1), Real Estate segmenl activities include leasing and
development and sale of industrial and other real estate properties. Trading segmenl
is invelved in the sale of plastic resing and professional audio and video equipment
and peripherals. Lasty, Investing, Financing and Others segment is presently engaged
in the business of fund investments, automotive and consumer financing, and credit
extension, Segment accounting policies are the same as the policies described in
Note 2

The fallowing tables present certain assels and liability information regarding industry
segments as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 and the related revenue and
profit information for the vears then ended (in thousands)

Manufacturing Investing,
Broadband Support Financing
Services Services Real Estale Trading and Others Eliminations Consolidated
2005
REVEMUES
Sales to external
customers P 198 187 P 427 988 P 104,398 P 302,071 P 19,343 P - P 1,051,987
Intersegment sales s 2,651 13.113 - 5,040 ( 20,804 ) =
Total revenues F 198,187 P 430,639 P 117.511 P 302,071 P 24,383 (P 20.,804) P 1,051,587
RESULTS
Segment results (P 101,359) {P 16,305) _F’_1_230 P 13,5_{10_ {P 72,308 ) P 149800 (P 25402 )
Finance cost - { B85 ) - - { 29,491) — [ 29,578 )
Other gains
{losses) — net s ___695 _ ( 29975} 3z - - ( 29248
Income {loss) before tax { 101,359} { 15695) { 28,745) 13,572 ( 101,799 148 800 { 84,226 )
Tax expense 45 9!53:’{_ 6,178 3,560 ( 14,074 ) - 5,293
Net income (loss) (P 101404) (P 25279) (P 34.920) P 10,012 (P B7.725) P 149,800 (P 89519
ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES
Segment assels P 748,806 P 536,742 P3,992 000 P 126,581 B 2232447 (P 284 524) P 7,402 452
Investments in
subsidiaries — at cost = - 421,389 - 4 520,488 { 4,941858) -
Advances o
refated parties 10?169 " { T,.575) - 104,169 ( 154,342__) 4(_5821
Total assels P 802 975 _P4,4Q6,214 P 126,981 P 6,857,085 (P 5,380,724 ) P 7,449,273
Segment liabilities P 104,083 P 116,355 P 187,459 P 22684 P 487,042 I 24 824 % P 873,699
Advances from
related parties 100,472 - 263 99,958 236 1,951 ( 104396) 98484
Total liabilities P 287417 P 229820 P 465892 (P 129220} P 972183
OTHER SEGMENT
INFORMATION
Capital expenditures P 58,725 P 21,4926 Poo20.229 P 286 P 85 B - Poo102,231
Depreciation and
amaortization 56,833 28,034 32,571 2,021 176 - 118,635
Impairment losses 12,442 B8 29,703 311 154,557 [ 140,285 ) 56,806
Other non-cash expenses s & - 2,057 { 1880 - [ 11,0584



2005

REVENUES
Sales to external
customers
Infersegment sales

Total revenues

RESULTS
Segment results

Finance cost
Other gains
{losses) — netl

Income (loss) before tax
Tax expense

Met income {loss)

ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES
Segment assets
Invesiments in
subsidiaries — at cost
Advances to
related parties

Total assels

Segment iabilities
Advances from
related parties

Total liabilities

OTHER SEGMENT
INFORMATION
Capital expenditures
Depreciation and
amoitization
Impairment losses
Other non-cash expenses

Manufacturing and

Manufacturing Investing,
Broadband Support Financing
Services Services Real Estale Trading and Qthers Eliminations _C_c_msoi_i_datgq
P 192,575 P B70,715 P 110,594 P 223,525 Poo22417 P - P 1,118,826
$9.800 - 6.012 - 8,092 { 24,004 ) -
P 202475 B 5TMS P 116,806 P 228,505 P 30,509 (P 24004 P 1,119,826
(P 87.109) P 6266 P 120385 P 24028 P 81040 (P 107763) P 36847
{ 107} | 106 ) { 20.045 ) - {( 20258)
5 45800 5880) f 651 | 37,452 ) 34.424 36,351
{ 87,100 ) 52,049 114,419 23377 23,543 73,339 52,941
- [53s) 1B.018 [ 8,914 ) 1322 { 600 ) I T 8,891
(P 87174) P 34,031 P 123,333 P 22,055 P 24143 P 73,339 P 43,080
P 819,170 P o68,478 P 38121477 P 143544 P 2,264,541 P - P 7,807 510
" 142,687 = 4,126,078 ( 4268.765)
117 163 - 557226 717 480,048 [ 1,102.431) 52,724
P 936,333 P 568478 F 4,512,080 P 144261 P 6870668 (P 5371196 } P 7.660,634
P 105325 P 123421 P 187,934 P 18,534 P 527 997 P - P 963,211
106756 6356 780,193 26807 135603 (1004423) 98,004
Poo212.0681 P 178,577 P 968127 P 45341 F o 663.600 (P 1004421} P 1,061,305
P 43,382 P 35,416 F 16,057 P 164 o 92 F B 85121
50,852 29147 36,795 1,615 546 - 129 055
11,701 838 6,339 - £§.338 { 12,106 ) 14,360
= = 742 2,192 2.360 - 5,294



2004

REVENUES

Sales to external
customers
Intersegment sales

Total revenues

RESULTS

Segment results

Finance cost
Other gains
(losses) — net

Income (loss) before tax
Tax expense

Income from continuing
operations

Loss from discontinued
operations

Net income (loss)

ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES
Segment assets
Investments in
subsidiaries - at cost
Advances to
related parties

Total assels
Segment liabilities
Advances from

related parties

Total liabilities

OTHER SEGMENT

INFORMATION

Capital expenditures

Depreciation and
amortization

Impairment losses

Other non-cash expenses

Manufacturing and

Manufacturing Investing,
Broadband Support Financing
Services Services . Real Estate Trading and Others___ Efiminations Consolidated
P 178,139 P 529871 P 315284 P 227895 P 22,648 P - P 1,273,935
9,800 £ 7.217 = 7,590 { 24,707 ) -
P 188,039 P 529,971 P 322501 P 227,895 P 30,236 (P 24,707 ) P 1,273,935
(P 130,080 ) P 28279 P 438616 P 28066 P 56931 g 93,783 P 120,595
( 482) 206) ( 50 ) - 8.647 ) 552 8.833)
; 46,468 29378 ( 1,352 ) 4778) | 13,798 ) 55918
{ 130,562 ) 74,541 72,944 26714 43,5086 80,537 167,680
66 20,097 12,785 923 12,670 - 46,521
{ 130,628 ) 54,444 60,179 25,791 30,836 80,537 121,159
ey - e cae® (5020
{P 130,628 ) F' E 4.9_,_:_121 P 60,179 P 25,?9?!_ B 30.8_?:? P 80,537 P 116,1}_9_
P 827,047 P 636,270 P 3,604 931 P 115,001 P 2,107,387 P - P 7,290,636
= - 133,335 4,053,255 (4,186,590}
100,864 - 501.261 5405 291,030 { 820,175 ) 78,385
i_:f 927.911 P 636,2?[!_ P 423?{)31 P 120408 F 6.451.672 (P‘)OOE)_!’(E] E_?.369‘021
P 102,436 P 1-61,268 P 225182 P 9,990 P_?58644 P P 69?,525
92,242 42,442 635,674 31,807 72738 {778,406 ) 96,697
F"_ 194,678 iR _143.?_19_ P 861,056 P 41797 P 3%1’38/’ {P 778,406 ) Po794.21 f
P 60,009 P 14,429 4 55,782 24 957 4 329 (] - P 131,506
90,870 25927 32,627 1,124 862 - 151.410
2678 - 6,703 - 145,389 (146,483 ) 15,298
= — 1,004 1.430 - 2434



6.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents are as follows as of December 31,

2006 2005

Cash on hand and in banks
Short-term placements

P 205,235,912 P 198,777,987
1168470275 1,184,072816

P1,373,706,187 P 1,382,850,803

Cash in banks generally earn interest at rates based on daily bank deposit rates, Short-
lerm placements are made for varying periods of between 30 to 60 days and earn
interest at the respective short-term placement rates ranging from 3.2% to 9.0% per
annum in 2006 and 3.4% 1o 9.0% per annum in 2005,

Dollar-denominated cash and cash equivalents amounted to PBB0, 340,558 and
PaB9,997 307 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively (see MNote 31},

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

This aceount consists of the following:

20086 2005
Mutual funds P 147,159,284 P 484 712,907
Equity securities — 3,578,676

P 147,159,284

P 488,281,583
The amounts for mutual funds have been determined directly by reference to net asset

value per share duoled in mutual fund statements. The fair values of equily securities
have been determined directly by reference to published prices in an active markat,

The Group recognized the net increase in value of financial assets at fair value through
profit or foss of P29 B21,299 in 2008, P32,691,738 in 2005 and P20,447 356 in 2004,
which were included in the line item Other Operating Income in the consolidated income
statements {see Note 19),

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

This account ncludes the following (see Note 26):

2006 2005

Current:
Trade receivables P 304,071,086 P 407.564 052
Finance receivables 77,218,963 69,824,510
Advances to contractors 39,793,183 51,499,928
Olher receivables 102,868,107 74.1 ??.3_35_'
523,951,338 603,065,825

Allowanece for impairment losses ( 139,204,691) { 113,519,174

P 384,746,648 P 489,546,651

Mon-current
Cash surrender value of hife

insurance P 439,953,477 P 461755119
Finance receivables - net

of current portion 107,946,702 125,297 498
Recewables from sale

of land —_ 605,144

P_547,900.179

P 587,657,761

Areconcilation of the allowance for impairment at beginning and end of 2006 and
2005 is shown below

Botes . 206l ot OR

Balance al beginning of year P 113,519,174 Po116,482.969

Impairment lass during the year 20 25685,517 19,565,838
Rewversal of Impalrment foss

on receivables 19 = { 19.856.635)
Wrile off of receivables — (26724898

Balance at end of year

P 139,204,681

P 113519174

Trade and other receivables are usually collected within 30 to 90 days and do not
bear any effective interest rate. All trade and other receivables are subject to credit
risk exposure. However, the Group does not identify specific concentrations of credit
risk with regard to trade and other receivables, as the amounts recognized resembie
a large number of receivables from various customers and third parties.

Advances to confractors pertain to downpayments-made by Zen in relation to the
construction of the Tr-Towers condominium building, which is expected to be completed
in 2007, and SMC and others far their on-going construction.

Interest rates per annum on finance receivables range from 8% to 18% per annum
in 2006 and 9% to 22% in 2005. Certain business loans of SMF| are secured by tand
and shares of stock of companies which are owned by certain stockhalders of the
Company.

Investment in cash surrender value of life insurance pertains ta insurance policies
purchased by BRL for its directors. The beneficiary of the insurance policies is SGi
and the tnvestment is accounted for under the Cash Surrender Value method. Under
this method, Initial cash surrender value of the insurance policies is recognized
immediately by BRL. The difference belween initial cash surrender vaiue and the
premiums paid represents insurance service fees which are recorded as Prepaid
Insurance under Other Non-Current Assets and is amortized aver 10 years (see Note
14}). The investment in cash surrender values of life insurance is used as collateral
for interest-bearing loans of BRL {see Note 15),

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

The amounts in the consolidated balance sheets comprise the following financial
assets:

2006 2005

Current -
Investment in foreign currency
denominated honds

P 514,904,785 ~ P 409,411,952

Non-current:

Club shares 14,230,000 26,170,000
Investment in equity securities 8,580,000 13,680,324
Others 2,634,971 27127

25,444,971 40,127 451

Allowance for impairment losses { 10,934,991) { 17.890.000)

14,509,980  22,237451

529,414,765

P 521,648,403

A reconciliation of the carrying amounts of available-for-sale financial assets is shown
beaiow;

Notes 2006 2005
Balance at beginning of year P 521,649,403 P 443,780,354
Additions 306,607,732 453,135 9058
Disposats ( 297,839,438 ) ( 375,120,007)
Impairment losses 21 { 8,600,000 ) —
Fair value gains - net 8,418,743 724 645

Foreign cumency
losses - net 24 { 821,675 } [ 1.016,404)
Reversal of impairment losses — 140,000

P 529,414,765 P 521,649,403

Investment in equity securities include P8 580,000 investment in shares of stock of
SPH, which was reclassified from the Investment in an Associate account since
management believes that the Company no longer has significant influence aver fho
invesiee company (see Note 1.5). The nvestment in SPH is fully provided with
allowance for impairment foss.



The Group's management has determined thal there is objective evidence that the
dechine in the values of certain equity securities and club shares is other than temporary.
Accordingly, the Group recognized impalrment losses amounting to P8.600,000 in
2006, Impairment losses on permaneant decline of value of available-for-sale financial

assele are presented as parl of Other Gains (Losses) in the consolidated income

statements (see Mote 21)

Investrments in foreign currency denominated bonds were used as caollaterals far interest-

bearing loans of BRL (see MNote 15).

The fair value of investment in SPH has been determined by discounting expected
future cash flows on the investment using a discournt rate for similar financial instruments

The fair values of other available-for-sale financial assets have been determined directly

by reference to published prices in active market,

10. INVENTORIES

The details of inventories are shown below (see NMote 18.2):

2006 2005

Merchandise and finished goods P 30,409,716 P 36,601,637

Waork in process 2,459,891 6,645 348

Raw materials 13,193,852 19,623,731
Saervice parts, supplies

and others 69,838,712 77.330,051

115,902,171 140,200 767

Allowance for obsolescence { 42,695,939) { 44642340

P 73,206,232

P 95558427

The movement in allowance for obsolescence is as follows:

Notes 2006 2005
Balance at beginning of year P 44,642,340 P 6% 857 085
Write-off of inventories
previously provided
with an aliowance { 2,602725) =
Loss from inventory obsolescence
during the year 20 1,417,413 1,902 649
Reversal of allowance 19 { 761,089 ) { 27,217,384)
_F 42895838 DoAh0RRda0
11. REAL ESTATE INVENTORIES
This account is composed of.
Notes 2008 2008

Land and fand development

costs;
lLand P 183,925,699 P 165,613,570
Land development costs 146,976,115 160,403,643
330,901,814 316,017,213
Allowance tor impairment { 2,022,800) ( 2,022.800)
328,879,014 313,994,413
Froperty development costs:

Land 13, 30.5 129,801,264 103,580 162

Construction in progress
and development costs 357,179,913 107,482 166
486,981,177 211,071,328

P 815,860,191

P 525,065,741

Land and land development costs pertain to cost of land and related improvements
held by Starworld and LIIP for sale, Property development costs pertain to cost of
land used as a building site and the accumulated construction costs of the condominium
building project being developed by Zen far sale.

Allowance for impairment loss pertains to the esfimated cost of parcels of land deemed
unsaleable by management. No addiional impairment were recognized in 2006 and
2005,

Under its registration with the Board of investments (BOI), Starworld shall develop

118 hectares of land, As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, Iol argas lotaling 65
hectares have been acquired and developed while 18 hectares of land already acquired
are still under developmentl.

The Group, through Zen, has initiated the planning and construction of the Tr-Towers
condominium building. Related io this, Zen has entered into several construclion
confracts with various contractors for the construction of the building, ILis expected
that the construction of the condominium building will be completed in 2007, In October
2006, the Company oblained its permit to sell that would allow preseliing of the
condominium units.  There were no preseiling transactions yet in 2008, The revenue
fram sale of condominiums will be accounted for using percentage-of-completion
method.



12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A racanciliation of the carrying amounts at the beginning and end of 2006 and 2005 and the gross carrying amounts and the accumulated depreciation. amortization and impairment lasses of property, plant and equipment Is shown below.

Furniture, Test.
Machinary Fixtures Communication
Buildings and and and Office Transportation Cable System and Other Computer Leasehola Tools and Canstruction
Land Improvements Equipment Equipmeant Equipment Equipment Equipment System Improvamenis Equipment in Progress Total
Balance at January 1, 20086,
net of accumulated
depreciation,
amartization and
impairment loss P121200000 P 81,808,888 P 20870808 P 19.301,180 P 19,599,905 P 396665773 F 44 933708 P 5445298 P 7189515 P 40868073 P 21848707 P 742740864
Additions - 5,208,617 5,094 216 4573559 6,034,800 54,162,408 3,441,508 2,981,314 536,478 138,427 82,271,303
Raclassifications - - - 2,151 - 3,219,233 - { 2,151} = - { 3;219,233) .
Transfer from investmant
property {see note 13} TTE,654 662 - - - - - - - . = - 776,654 582
Disposals - - - - { 1,722,569} - = = - [ 268,790) - { 1,891.358)
Depreciation and
amortization charges
for the year - { 10.785,733) ( 4,231.588) ( 6,352.968) ( 7.355.1501 ( 45,597,748} | 6.098,896) |( 3.259130) ( 2,342.471) | 2,139,469) - { #6,163.151)
Balance at December 31, 2006
net of accumulated
depreciation,
amertization and
impairment losses P _BY7Bo4E82 P TEE3NATI P 21533434 P 17.623814 P 16566986 P 408449684 P 42276318 P 5165331 P 5463522 P 1826241 P 18630474 P 1,511.642339
December 31, 2006
Cost P B97.854882 P 185140.212 P 137.999219 P 1070988558 P 65662047 P 1155722528 P 109286027 P 59289080 P 3814877 P 17,359,438 P 18630474 P 2.792.191,320
Accumulated
depreciation and
amortization - { 108,508,439} | 116.465,785) ( 89 575,.041) ( 49.105,061) 397 272.864) | 67,008,709} ( 54,123.749) { 32,685,206} | 15.533,198] - | 930.679,051)
Accumuiated
impairment loss - - - - - { 350.000,000) - S - - { 350.000,000)
Net carrying amount P 897854682 P 76231773 P 21533434 P 17.523.814 P 16,556,986 P 408449664 P 42276318 P 5,165,331 54835822 P 18280241 F 18630474 P 1.511,512.338

=}




Balanca at January 1, 2005
net of acocumuiated

depreciation,

amortization and

impairment loss
Adgitions
Reclassifications
Disposals
Depreciation and

amoriization charges

for the year

Balance at December 31, 2005

net of accumuiated

depreciation,
amortization and
impairmeant losses

December 31, 2005
Cost
Accumulated

depreciation and

amortization
Accumulated

impairmernit loss

MNet carrying amount

Based on a report of independent appraisers as of December 31, 2008, the fair value of the Company's land and builging and improvements amounts to P1,019.5 milion and P153.7 mi

Furniture, Test,
Machinary Fixtures Communication
Buildings and and and Office Transportation Cable System and Other Camputsr Leasshold Toals and Canstruction
Land Impravements Equipment Equipmant Equipment Equinmert Equipment System Improvements Equipmenit in Progress Total
Po121,200,000 P T8ABB1285 P 30,770.746 P 20985690 P 19002912 P 396887127 P 51.491.591 B536.07C P B372415 P 387,382 P 13,892,387 P 748382605
- 9,200.338 5148 844 5.870.044 G324 907 44 3305563 2,042 041 3,322,575 887 645 4,371,359 8,037,320 02 535638
- . | 852,427} - - - 394858 | 402.665) . 860,133 # -
- | 5.662) ( 127,284 | 533.976) ( 528,691} - - - { 14.000) | 103175 E [ 312,798}
- { £6,230.0582) |( 14.269.063) | T023.577) | 8.199.224) | 44 831817 | 8,994 883) 4070,682) 3076545) ( 1:412.638) = { 7,864,575
P 123,200,000 P 818088858 P 20 670,808 P 16.301,190 P 19,598,905 P 396865773 P 44,933,708 G445 268 P 71895158 P 4086073 P 21,848,707 P 742,740,854
Foo121.200,000 P 132852827 P 131871211 P 106593820 P $4 965188 P 1098340889 P 105844521 P 56,307,766 P arsi2zae P 17528200 P 21,848 70%7 P 1,924,866 378
- ( 51.043,938) ( 111,200405) ( 67,292 830) ( T5,365.283) | 351,675116) | 60,810,813} ¢ 50862 468) | 30,342,734} 13.432,127) - [ B32126.514)
o - - - . - { 350,000,000) - = . 3 = { 350.000,000)
Po121.200000 P 81,808,888 P 20670806 P 12301980 P 19588905 P 396665773 P 44 833708 P 5445298 P 7165515 P 4086073 P 21840707 P T42.740 864

ion, respectively. Falr value is determined by

reference to market-based evidence, which is the amount for which the assets could be exchanged betwesn a knowledgeabile willing buyer and a knowledgeable willing seller in an arm's length transaction as at the valuation date,

In 2005, SLC wrote off the cost amounting to P1,093.373 and the related accumulated depreciation amounting to P582,676 of furniture and fixtures that were determined to have been affected by the fire which occurred in December

2004. The net amount written-off was covered by the amount of insurance policies collected in 2005 (see Note 21}



Theamount of depreciation and armortization compulted on property, plant and equipment
is allocated as follows.

Notes 2006 2005
Cost of services 181 P 57,102,390 P 64127 872
Cost of sales 18.2 5,436,189 12,430,189
General and administrative
eXpenses 19,714,189 17,390,892
Selling and distribution expenses 5,810,383 3.815626

P 97,864 579

P 88,163,151

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

A reconcibiation of the carmying amounts at the beginning and end of 2006 and 2005
and the gross carrying amounts and the accurmulaled depreciation and impairment loss
of investment property |s shown below.

Balanzce at drnusny 1, 2006,
fiel of accuinulated
depraciation ana impairment loss
Adilions
Transtar o property, pant
anid equprent
Transter i property
davelopmenl tosts {see notel1)
impaiTiant ings - nat of reeovery
stimpairmant loss
Deapregiaton charge tor the year

Balance &t Decamber 31, 2008,
et of acoumulated
depraciation and impairment loss

Dacembar 31, 2006
Gast
Aorumediated

and ame
Accamuiated Impeimment loss

reciation

Met camying amoun

Baiance ai January 1, 2005,
et al accumulatad
oegreciaion and impamment loss
Addiions
Transier fo property development
Losts
[Dispasal
Cepreciation charge for the year

Batwnca ot Decamber 31, 2005,
retol accuinulated
aeprediation and Impairmant ioss

[ecamber 31, 2005
Cast
Ercurnutated tepraciation
and amortizaiion
Acrumutated impsirment
Lass

Met camylng & moun|

Land and
Improvements

Buildings and
Improvements

[ 2160, 754 796
4,398,782

{ TTEGRLEEZ )
{ 25692838 )

(0 21303136 )
{ B597)

P A 213,789
4,845,704

v 31.471.587 )

Construction

in Progress Total

B — P 2576 007 G485
11,311,205 19.858,231

{ 776,654,682 )
{ 25852838)

T 211G )
31472144 )

P 378 991,356

P 11,311,295 P 1,741,044,418

P 1,250,741,765

F1AT8T5E 484

| 443219
[ B4 TR B0

P 576374319

{194 639,846 )
[ 4743117

P11.311.295 P 2,009.444 092

[ 199,078.065 )
e 69321617 )

P 1,350,741,765

P 378,991,356

P 11,311,285 P 1,741,044, 416

52,275,727 ,960 Basd 36008 R — P 2.710.044,059
----- 2545175 2,586,175
(103,560,162 | { 103,588 182 )
{184 TEs ) - - [ 841788
[ 502814 ) [ 20.687485) - [ F1180.299 )
2 IRS T84 185 Fa0n213,789 P — P 2,576,007 985
[ 2.218365 208 P 763,522 530 P 3,001,817 878
[ BAZETABY { AT25850574) [ 377891412
[ 43ATH364) (4743117 [ 48218481
P ape 213,789 P P 2,576,007 485

P 2,169,754,796

Based on a report of independent appraisers as of December 31, 2006, the far value
of the Company's land and improvemenis and buildings and improvements amounted
1o P1,911.0 mition and PS30.5 milkan. respectively. Fair valueg is determined by
reference to market-based evidepce, which is the amount for which the assets could
be exchanged between a knowledgeable willing buyer and & knowledgeable willing
seller in an anm's length lransaction as at the valuation date. Based on this report, the
Group recognized impairment losses amounting o PB4.6 million on certain parcels of
land and it reversed the P43.5 million impairment on'the parcel of land held by Precos.
Impairmeni loss, net of reversal, is recorded under Other Gains (Losses) account in
the consolidated income statements (see Note 21).

In 2006, the Group translerred parcels of tand costing P776,654,682 from Investment
Property o Property, Plant and Equipment as management determined thal these
parcels of land were substantially used by the members of the Group rather than held
for restals to third parties or held for capital appreciation {sea Mote 124

Certain fand properties of SMC and SC are a subject of ongoing litigation brought up
by third parties and expropriation coverage under agrarian reform, respectively (see
Mote 30.4),

Depreciation charge on investment property is shown as part of Cost of Rentals account
in the consolidated income statements (see Note 18.3).

i4.

17.

OTHER ASSETS

The composition of these accounts as of December 31 is shown below:

Notes 2006 2005
Current:

Input value-added tax P 80,493,583 P 35200278
Creditable withholding taxes 37,166,283 38,657 059
Frepaid expanses 24,657 918 17,730,097
Refundable deposits 5,886,172
Others 2,941,437 7,603,712

P 151,245,393 P 899.081,1486

MNonscurrent:

Prepaid msurance B P 19,047,346 Foo24.682124

Refundable deposits 13,280,150 13870525
Others - net 14,29 12,208,111 2,633,998
P 44,545,607 P 41186647

INTEREST-BEARING LOANS

This account pertains to short-term loans obtained by BRL from ING Private Bank,
which are secured by investment in cash surrender value of life insurance and all
current avallable-for-sale securities (see Notes 8 and ). The loans bear interest at
prevalling market rates per annum ranging from 1.98% to 6.56% in 2006 and 1.60%
to 5.82% in 2005, Interest expense arising from these loans are prasented as Finance
Castin the consolidated income statements

The fair value of lcans obtained Is equal to the carrying values since the interest rates
used are equal to effective interest raies as of balance sheel dale.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

This account consists of:

Mates 2006 2005
Trade 262 P 103,945,818 P 129,985,524
Accrued expenses 90,731,084 F1A71.274
Refundable deposits 17 6,519,560 10,987 126
Provisions for warranty 282 3,158,051 2,181,763
Output value-added tax — 3,883,663
Others 26,229 188,829,967 114,933,156

333,152 508

P 393,184,480 P

The fair values of frade and other payables, due to their short duration, have not
been disclosed as management considers the carrying amounts recognized in the
consolidated batance sheels to be a reasonable aporosimation of ther fair values.

Provision |s recognized for expected warranly claims on products sold based on
the Group's past experience of the fevel of repairs and returns. 3VC accrues
warranty eosts for produsts sold to sustomers (see Note 28.2).

The changes in provisions for warranly are as follows:

2006 2005
Balance at beginning of vaar P 2,191,763 P 1.004,016
Additional provisions 1,611,699 2191 783
Reversals and application

during the year [ 645411} { 1,004,016 )
Balance at end of year

P2re 7B

REFUNDABLE DEPOSITS

Retundable deposits represents long-ternt rental deposlis returnable o vanous
tenants totalling P12 990,096 with respect to lease agreements expiring or
terminating by 2009 to 2011, The refundable deposils ware remeasured at
amortlzed cost using the effective interest rate of 15.24% to 15.77% for nine and
ten vears, respectively, at the inception of the lease term in 1999 and 2000
Interest expense recognized in 2008, 2005 and 2004 is presented under Other
Gains (Losses) account in the consolidated income statemants {see Note 21)
The present vatue of these nan-current refundable deposits in 2006 and 2005
amounted to P7.349,795 and P5,495.516, respeclively.

The current portion of refundable deposits is presented as part of the Trade and
Olher Payables account (see MNote 16,



18. COST OF SALES, SERVICES AND RENTALS

18.1 Cost of Bervices

The fallowing are the breakdown of direct costs and expenses from rendering of

services (see also note 204

Nole

Employes benefits
Materials and ather
cansumables
Depreciation and
amortization 12
Communication, light
and water
Transpander rental and
leased line
Rentals $0.3
Manpower services
Repairs and maintenance
Transportation and fravel
Cable services
Othrars

18.2 Cost of Sales

2006 2005 2004

P 101967249 P 83000184 P 104,537,605
75,758,604 81,057,968 73,376,066
57,102,390 64.127.872 93.382.703
41,819,591 38,869,506 32,022,502
40,399,563 41,717,081 58,382,963
38,857,726 40,156,870 36,363,537
31,484,728 45,253,042 42,600,020
25,940,717 47,063,408 11,498,097
19,236,662 15,162,679 9,645.266
5,075,250 6,854.000 10,208,055
22,524,673 19.,104.581 13,086.056

P_460,167,153

P 485100462

The detalls of this account are shown below (see also rote 20):

B Male

Merchardise and finished
goods at beginning of year
Net purchases of
Merchandise during
the year
Costof goods manufactured:
Raw materials al
veginning of year
Werk-in-process at
beqginning of yaar
Net purchases of raw
materials during the
year
Direct labor
Manufacturing overhead 12
Raw materials at end of
year 10
Work-in process at end of
year 10

Goods available far sale

Merchandise and finished
goods at end of year 10

mpairment loss from
inventory obsolescence

18.3 Costof Rentals

2006 2005 2004
P 36601637 P 27383375 P 14.560349
272,764.218 202,954,214 214,208,707
19,623,731 29,342,021 24,214,985
6,645,348 3,051,116 3433593
55,846,851 132,343,767 111,795,252
22,741,002 19,565,284 24,036,399
40,010,376 B1.528 416 90,073,262
( 13.193852) [ 19623731) [ 29345021)
( 2459891)  ( 6B45348) _( 3,051,118
129,213 565 239,611,575 221,160.355
438,579,420 489,958,114 449,830,411
{ 30.409716) ( 36801637) | 27.383375)
971,333 304158 2532089

P 409,141,037

P_ 433,661,630

P 425079125

The details of this account are as follows {see also note 20

hote 2006 2005 2004

Depreciatian 13 P 31472144 P 31190299 P 31158679
Taxes and licenses 13,639,388 M 479677 5.575873
Light and water 7.201.448 T.859 549 6,095,313
Secunty and jarilonisl services 3,596,262 3,789,026 2276221
Rentat 2,285,640 3,056,951 8,458,274
Repairs and maintenance 2,035,830 2,903 871 3473.027
Employes benefits 849,946 848 356 572220
Others 1,909,705 4 889,652 3,921,452

‘P 62,950,373 P 85717411 F 61,531,059

19.

20,

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Presented below are the detalls of this account;

Merte

2006

2005

2004

Interest income
Fair value gains on
financial assets at fair
value through profit or
lpss - net 7
Increase in.cash surrender
value of investment in ife
nsurance )
Gain on sale of avaiiahle-
for-sale finanoal
asqets - pat 4
Reversal of impairment of
recaivables, and
inveniories,
Fareign curmency gains - net
Cthers

8,10

Operating expenses s composed of the following:

Note

P 118,875.323

29,821,299

13,177,887

7.508,465

1,421,250

16,449,663

P 103,803,700

32681738
4,780,029
15,465,100

47074 029

21618827

P 187,253,887

P_225214,223

P 144 878 587

20,447 356
3,054 538
7,008,121

52,136,098
4,830,132
35.011,542

P 248 464 772

OPERATING EXPENSES BY NATURE

2006

Met purchases of
merchandise
Inventaries B2

Salanes and employee 22
benefits

Materals, supplies andg
other consumables

Depraciation and
amortization

Communication, fight ard
wiatar

Foreign currency losses
-net

Mangpower and other
outside services 303

Rentals

Repairs and maintenance

Transpandar rental and
leased ling

Transportation and travel

Taxes and licenses

Impiarment lass on
recevabies and
mventorias

Change in merchandise,
finished goods and
work-in-process
inventories

Cost of land soid

Others

15,13

P 272,764,218
218,783,088
149,222 433
119,635,295

74,288,181
61,065,963
60,531,478
40,502,990
39,868,868
39,186,031

34,418.432
27.572,073

27,102,930

10,377,378
8,481,841
80,141,758

P 1,264,642,978

202.964 214
253685018
239,949.730
125,054 878

82,721,426

S0418973

85,360,163
58,206 434
67,443,584

41,717 081
30473830
27,851,232

21468 487

[ 12812494 )
5925376
42,765,589

2004

P 214,200,707
245474317
216,625,594
151,410,836

T3,2084725

74,564,748
55,509,756
29,933 244

5,382,983
23,652 698
33,237,373

11,441,340

[ 12,440.545 |
170,139,677
53,974,794

P1,308, 192 721

P 1,398,805.222

These expenses are classified in the consolidated income statements as follows:

Mote

2008

2005

2004

Cosl of services

Cost of sales

Casl of rentals

Costoof land sold

General and administrative
arpenses

Selling and distribution costs

P 460,167.153
409,141,037
62,890,373
8,481,841

301,682 442
22,180,132

P 1,264 642,978

P 482367 187
433,661 630
BR.717411

5 9285 378

293.451.028
27,070,089

1,308,192, 721

P 485.100.862
425,075,125
51,531.0549
170,139,677

238,306,275
19,649,221

P 1,399,806,222




21. OTHER GAINS (LOSSES)

This account consists of the following:

Note 2006 2005 2004

Impairment of land and

leasehold rights held as

investment property 13 (P 21,103,136 P — P 16,807 098
Cther impairment losses El { 8,600,000} — —
Gain on saie of property and

equipment 184,209 663,779 8547 543
Gain from insurance proceeds 12 —_ 45 448,725 —
Gain from retum of investment

in an associate 1.5 —_ = 26,730,000
Recognition of negative

goodwill as income 1.3(c) — — 19,298.410
Cthers - net 17 271,107 [ 9.780.812) { 15,563,947 )

(P 29,247,820 ) P. 36,351,892 P 55.919,104
22. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

221 Salaries and Employee Benefits Expense

Expense recognized for salaries and employee benefits is summarized below {see
Note 20 and 26.6}

2006 2005 RO

Salaries, wages and olher
short-term benefits

Retirement - defined benafit
plan 5,059,243 3,354,766

Termination banefits 478,397 3,840,126

P 218,783,088 P 233695013

P 213245448 P 226500126 P 237949514
5923474
1,601,329

P 245474317

22.2 Employee Retirement Benefit Obligation

The Group maintains a tax-qualified and noncontributory retirement plan that is being
administered by a trustee covering all reguiar full-ime employees. Actuarial valuations
are made every two years to update the retirement benefit costs and the amount of
contributions.

The Group obtained an actuarial valuation to determine the retirerment benafit obligation
as of Decernber 31, 2005, The Company did not obtain an Updated actuarial valuation
report in 2006 since there were no significant movements or changes in the actuarial
assumptions used in 2005, However, the Company was provided with additional
plan information applicable in 2006 based on the same assumptions used in 2005,

The amounts of total retirement benefit asset of the subsidiaries that is recognized
in the consolidated balance sheets are determined as follows:

2006 2008 2004
Fair value of plan assets P 111,842,541 P 83,663,336 P B9TI0419
Present value of the obligation 47,482,490 39,929 141 24,318,969
Excess of plan assets 64,360,051 43,734,195 45411450
Unrecognized actuarial iosses
{gains) { 18,361,724 31._882 [ 7,134,889 )
Retirement benefit asset P 45,898,327 P 43,766,077 P 38,276,561

The mounts of retirement benefit liability of SGI thal is recognized in the consolidated
balance sheets are determined as follows:

2006 2008 2004
Far value of plan assets P 39,199,902 P 28920673 P 25407 921
Present value of the obligation 31,074,244 26,943.023 24.614.841
Excess of plan assets 8,125,658 2977650 783,080
Unrecognized actuarial gains { 11,629,653 ) { £314,378) [ 3480,502)
Retiramant benefit obligation P 3,503,995) P 3336728 P 2867 422

Presented below are the historical information related to the present value of the
retirement benefit obligation, fair value of plan assets and net excess in the plan of
the Group.

2006 2005 2004
Fair valug of plan assets P 151,042,443 P 1131584 009 P95 1438,340
Present value of the obligation 78,556,734 66,872,164 48,933,810
Net excess in the pian P P 46204530

72,485,709 P 46,711,845

Experience adjusiments arising from the plan assets amounted to P23.4 milion in 2006, P2.2
million in 2006 and P59 million in 2004, Managemeni has determined that experience adjustments
on plan liahilites are not matarial for ail years presented,

The movemants in present value of the relirement benafit obligation recognized in the books ars
as follows:

2006 2008 2004

Balance at beginning of year
Current service and interesl

P 66872164 P 48833810 P 52691641

tost 14,201,770 10,975,909 12,140,125
Benefits paid { 2,517,200 ) { 557863} | 295,600 )
Actuarial losses (gains) — 7520008 | 15802356}

Balance at end of year P 78,558,734 P 66,872,164

P 48833810

The movemenl in the fair value of plan assets is prasented below,

2006 2005 2004

P 113,584,009

Balance at beginning af year P 95135340 P 76529968

Contribitions paid into

the plan 7,124,225 B.v4.977 19,268,671
Benefits paid by the plan { 2,517,200) | 557563 { 295.600)
Expected return on

plan assets 9,115,264 7,611,067 6,216 652
Actuanal losses {gains) 23,736,145 3,217,188 { 6581351

Balance at end of vear P 151042443 P 113,584 008 P 85138340

Actual returns on plan assets amounted to 232 835 723 and PY,803,293 gains in 2008 and 2005,
respectively and a loss of P7E0,352 In 2004,

The Group expects te pay F3.6 milfion in contributions to retirement benefil plans in 2007

The plan assals consist of the following:

2006 2005
Government securities P 138,005,262 P 107,459,790 P 87367434
Mutual and trust funds 11,147,047 3,684,047 6,867 680
Other securitias and debt
instruments 1,472,526 1,393,201 —

Loans and discounts - 961,138 985 6&8
Others - net 417,608 { 112187 ) { 85462 )

P 95,138 340

P 151,042,443 P 113,584,009

Phe amount of retirement benefit expense recognized in the conselidated income statements is
as follows:

2006 2005 2004

Current service costs P 6,707,541 P 4,046 206 P 5772385
Interest costs - net 7,494,229 6,929,702 6,367 737
Expected return on plan

assets { 9.115264) { T.B11067) { 6,216,652)
Nel actuarial gain recognized

during the year { 27,263) { 10,075) —

F 3,354 766 P 5523474

P 5,059,243

For determination of the retirement beoefit expense, the fallowing actuanal assumptions were used:

2008 2005 2004

10.2% - 12.0%

Dizcount rates 12.0% - 14.8%

Expected rate of relurn on

11.6% - 14.5%

plan assets B.0% 8.0% B8.0%
Expected rate of salary
increases 10.0% .0% 10.0%

Assumptions regarding fulure mortaiity are based on published statistics and mortality tables. The
average remaining working life of employees before retirement al the age of B0 is
27 years for both maies and females.

The overall expected long-term rate of return on assets is 8%. The expected long-lerm rate of
return is based on the portfolio as a whole and not on the sum of the returns on individual asset
categories, The return is based exclusively on historcal retuens, without adjustments.



23,

TAXES

23.1 Current and Deferred Tax Expense

The net deferred tax assets of subsidiaries having a net deferred tax asset position
as of December 31 relates to the following:

The components of lax expense for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

Consolidated income slaterments:
Current tax expense:

Regular corporate incame
tax (RCIT) at 35% in
2006, 35% and 32% in
2008 and 32% in 2004

Final taxes at 20%
and 7.5%

Preferential taxes at 5%

Minimum carporate income
Lax (MCIT) at 2%

Deterred fax expense {income),

Relating to angination and
reversal of temporary
differences

Benefit from previously
unracognized MCIT and
Nel operating loss carry
over (NOLCO)

Resulting from an increase
in RCIT rate

Tax expense reported in the
consolidated income
statements

Consolidaled statements of
changes in equity:
[Deferred tax on falr value gains
of avallable-for-sale
financial assets

Kita is duly registered with Clark Development Corporation (CDC) while SMC and
Slarworld are registered with Philippine Economic Zone Authority (PEZA) which
entitle them to tax and duty-free importation of goods and exemplion from national

and local laxes {see Note 27).

The reconciliation of tax an pretax income computed at the applicable statulory rate

2006 2005 2004
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for impairment of
receivables
Unrealized foreign currency loss
Advance rental
Unamortized past service costs
P 17,537,525 P 27472.829 P 16.546,663 Provisions for warranty
Deferred rent expense - PAS 17
9,730,448 5,119,310 19,881,593 Allewance forinyantogy
1,009,588 861,760 3,891,616 obsolescence
Accrued employee benefits
10,909 77,640 B34,439
28,288,474 37 531,539 41254511 Deferred tax Habilities:
< Deferred rent Income - PAS 17
Retirement benefits
Benefit from previously
{ 22,822739) ( 24.722.255) 5,343,218 unrecognized MCIT
{ 172,894 ) { 2.378.627) L 76651
o ( 539.975 ] o Met Deferred Tax Assels
{ 22,995633) | 27.640,107) 5,266,567
P 5,282,838 P 9,891,432 P 46,520,878
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for impairment of
P 49,000 P

receivables

P 14,000

Unrealized foreign currency loss

Advance rental

Unamorlized past service costs

Provisions for warranty

Deferred rent expense - PAS 17

Allowance for inventory
obsolescence

Accrued employee benefits

to tax expense attributable to conlinuing operations reported in consolidated income

statements is shown below:

Tax on pre-lax income at 35% in
2006 and 2005 and 32% in 2004
Adjustment for income subject to
iower tax rates
Tax effects of
Derecagnized and unrecognized
deductible femparary
differences
Nendeductible expenses
Amortization of goodwill
attributable o property, plant
and equipment
Intercompany income and
expenses eliminated during
consalidation
Nen-taxable income
Fair value gains of financial
assels at fair value throunh
profit or loss
Income of foreign subsidiary not
subject (o taxes
Benefit from previously
unrecognized diferred tax
assels
Increase in temporary differences
due o increase in RCIT rate
Gain from return of investment
Negative goodwill recogrized in
income
Others - net

Tax expense reported in the
consolidated Income
statements

Deferred tax liabilities:

2008 2005 2004 Deferred rent income - PAS 17
Retirement benefits
(P 29,479,132) P 18,529,358 F 53,657,742 Benefit from previously
{ 21,889,835) (19,573976) ( 35218327 ) UneReagizea MOIT:
Deferred Tax Inc >
54,206,279 35,969,535 39,513,205 il Rt
14,382,256 38,845,693 24,383,765
7,105,351 7,105,351 6,496,321
4,231,380 2,085,580 { 2,395,290)
( 51,597) - [ 4500016 )
{ 10,460,762 ) (11,465,831 ) [ B,543154
(12,851,202) (11475971 (10,403,415
- (50,020040)  ( 1,751.547]
- [ B539,225) —
- [ 8,553,800
_ e { B,175491}
- 44() 958 (1968315
P 52923838 P 9891432 P 46520878

Consolidated
Balance Sheets

P 20,799,205

L

P 16,052 556

16,935,656
446,189 2,102,530
2,736,830 1,263,244

1,405,318 :

755,335 -
610,289 350,000
- 529,773
A3388,822 20255204
( 4290,874) ( 3111571)
( 2985779) ( 2,689,480 )
( 7.276,753) ( 5801,051)

P 36,112,069

P 14,497,152

Consolidated

2008 2005 2004
(P 4,746,649 ) (P14 483,830 ) P 41629
( 16,935,656 )
1,656,341 ({ 1681,704) ( 420826)
{ 1.473,486) ( 885754 ) 61,845
{ 1,105,318} — -
( 755335) - —
{ 260,289) {  30,000)
529,773 1,182,523 192,764
(23,000,619) ( 1589765) ( 134587 )
1,179,403 3,111,571
296,299 2,688,80 ==
= ( 2378627)  ( 76651)
( 1,475702) ( 3422424)  ( 76,651)
(P 21,614,017 ) (P12,476,341) (P 211.238)




The net defered tax liabilities of subsidianes which have a net deferredtax hability
position as of December 31 relates to the following:

Deferred tax assets:

Unamortized past service costs

Deferred revenua

Accrued employee benefits

Provision for warranty

Allowance for impaiment of
receivables

Allowance for inventory obsolescence

Allowance for impairment of
prepayments

NOLGO

MCIT

Deferred tax habilites:
Unrealized foreign currency gain
Retirement benefits
Deferred costs
Deferred rent income - PAS 17

Deferred tax fiaibility on change in fair
value of avallable-for-sale financial
assets and tax expense recognized
directly In equity (note 24.2)

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred tax assels:
Unamortized past service costs
Deferred revenue
Accrued employee benefits
Provision for warranty
Atlowance for impairment of

receivables

Allowance for inventory ohsolescence
Allowanee for prepayments
Net operating loss carmy over (NOLCO)
MCIT

Deferred tax liabilities:
Urrealized foreign currency gain
Retirement benefits
Deferred costs
Deferred rent income - PAS 17

Delerred Tax Expene {Income)
recognized in consolidated income
statements

Deferred tax Haibliity on change in fair
value of available-for-sale financial
assets and lax expense recognized
directly In equity

Consolidated
‘Balance Sheets

2006 2005

P 2231.362
— 1,590,908
— 1,167,855
— 767,117

— 406,108
— 338.429

— 231,056

5,732,836

- { B.385010)
- { 1.400875)
— [ 1.317,667)

( 35000) (  49.000)

(35000) ( 8.162352)

(P 35000} (P 1429.718)

Consolidated Income Statements
and Statements of Changes in Equity

The movements in the Group's recognized and unrecognized NOLCO and MCIT are

as follows:
Applied App]ied
Original in in
Year Amount Previous Year Current Year
NOLCO:
2006 P gy noo227 B P
2008 119237475 == 493,983
2004 142,411.891 — —
2003 R B0ET - 11 62485
2002 AT 421013 B.424 566 7468235
2001 171,357,050 an0,147 —
P 713 P 90,650,703
MCIT:
20406 P 10925 P — P 10929
2005 T BAG = —
Pl TIR62E 679,944
2003 1,876,633 338,080 1383673
200 2,738,758 887,140 1,849 G
20m 4,350,784 1,042,719 -
B gissar2 I 2,247 957 23,543
Expired Remaining Valid
Néar Ealance Balance Untif
NOLCO:;
2006 B — PoA3T.o00.22T 20049
2005 115,743,192 2008
2004 — 241180 2007
2005 211122182 — 20046
2007 90,528,212 2005
20 171,058,903 — 20114
P oA72 707 247 P 398155310
MCIT:
2006 P — B — 2008
2005 — 77 640 2008
2004 — 48,687 2007
2000 154 862 2006
2002 23818 - 2008
2001 3.308,065 — 200
L 3.486,5&1& P - _l%i_S_.l'iE_?

The NOLCO, MCIT and other deductible temporary differences as of the end of 2006
for which the related delerred tax assets have not been recognized are shown below,

2006

2008

Amount

Tax Effect

Amounl Tax Effect

NOLCO

Aliowance for impairment of

P 398,155,310 P 139,354,359

P 472771168 P 165,469,520

2006 2005 2004
P 2,231,362 { P224,773) (P 899493)
1,590,909 (1,590,909 ) :
1,187,855 ( 1,167,855 693,484
T6TAIT ( TETINT) L=
406,108 (406108 ) 509,794
338,429 (338429 —
231,056 ( 231056} ~
- 5275176 2,128,242
— 145,329 _
6,732,836 694,258 2,432,027
( 5395.010) (15874684 ) 1,224,077
{ 1,400875) { 107,393) 364,160
( 1,317,667) 1,317,667 { 1,244,008)
— (1193814 2,701,639
{ 8113,552) (15,858,024 ) 3,045,778
(P 1,380,716) (P15163,766) P 5477805
P 14,000 P 49.000 P —

property, plant and equipment 350,000,000 122,500,000 385000000 134,750,000
Allpwance for impairment of trade

and other receivables 86,643,649 30,325,277 G0 258,029 21,080,310
Allowance for inventory

obsolescence 37,804,063 13,231,422 37,604,063 13,231,422
Allowanes for mpairment loss an

avatlable for-sale financial asset 5,220,000 1,827,000 5220000 1,827,000
Unamoriized past service cost 4,126,560 1,444,296 4,708,183 1,647 864
Unrealized foreign currency gain 5,790 654 2,026,729 2475045 B66, 266
MCIT 126327 126,327 281,189 281,189

P 887,866,563 P 310,835,410

P 968,517,707 P 339,163,971

23.2 Recent Changes mn Tax Regulation

On May 24, 2005, Republic Act No. 9337 (RA 9337), amending cerlain sections of
the National Internal Revenue Code of 1997, was signed into law and became effective
Beginning November 1, 2005, The following are the major changes brought about
by RA 9337 that are relevant {o the Group:

{a) RCIT rate was increased from 32% o 35% starling Novembaer 1, 2005 unti
December 31, 2008 and will be reduced to 30% bkeginning January 1, 2005:

by 10% VAT was increased to 12% effective February 1. 2006,

(o) 12% VAT was now imposed on cerdain goods and senvices thal were previously
zeco-raled or subject (o percentage tax,

(d) Inpul tax on capital goods shall be claimed on a staggered basis over 80
months or the usefu! life of the related assets, whichever is shorter; and,

e

Creditable input VAT was capped by a maximum of 70% of output VAT per

guartier which s eflfective until the third quarter of 2006 {this cap was removed
affective for the quarter ended Decerpber 31, 2006 and cnwards)



24, EQUITY
241 Capital Stock and Additional Paid-in Capital Stock

I 2003, the Company recognized the constructive issuance of 224 .461_752 of the

Company's shares of stock lo DCI {or the acqusition of DL In 2004, the Company and
DI agreed to exclude the receivable and payable accounts of certain refated parties

[rom the net asset valuation for the acquisiion of 1. The revaluation changed Dl s

financial position from net assets 1o net liability, Consequently, the Company and DCI
agreed thal the 224,461,752 shares of stock would no longer be issued Lo DCL Instead,

the Campany would assurme the net llability of DI representing the deficiency of the

estimated fair value of DI's broadband cable infrastructure and its existing cable internet
subseriber base over their aggregate book value. The change in the acquisition value
for DI resuited In the reversal of the capital stock issuanse recognized in the previous

year and the decrease in additional paid-in capital recorded for the acquisttion of D

amounting to P23,201.010, representing the net fiability position assumed by the
Cempany (see Note 1.3), '

24.2 Revaluation Reserves

The compenents of his account and their movement are as follows:

Mote 2005 2004 2004
Fair vatue gaing an available-for-sale
financial assets;

Balance at baginming of year P 10,860,725 P 11066485 # 11.052.500
Foreign currency gains (losses) | B21.675) | 106404 ) 200078
Fair value gains (losses)

Sar the year - nat of fair

value gains racognized in

consalidated income

staternents 2,311,118 869644 | 196,094
Tax expense on fair value gains 23 { 14,000 | 45,000 ) —
Balance at end of year 12,338,168 10,860,725 11,056.485

Faregn currancy dilference:
Balance at beginning of vear {
Currency differences on
ranslating finanoal
statements of Toreign

14,960,585 | 3,368,834

operalions [ 26,786,679) (18328519 3,368,934
Unrealized foreign cumency inss
on equity advances of 56 to BRL [ 7408721} - —
Balance at end of year { 49155985} (14,960,585 ) 3,368,034

(P 36819816} (P 4,095,860 )

P 14425419

25.  EARNINGS {LOSS) PER SHARE

Basic earnings (loss) per share for net ncome (loss) atiibulable to equity holders of 1ne parant

company were computed as follows:

2005 2004

Mel meome {Loss) {a);

Cantinuing operations (P 85,794,103 P 48,718,330

PoH06,067,048
(5,020,074 |

Discontinued aperations

(P B5,794,103 ) F48.716.330

P 101,046 964

Weighted average shares
outstanding (b);
Mumber of shares issued
Treasury shares

2,030,875,000
{ 209433000 )

2.030,975,000
{ 209,433,000 )

1,821,542,000 1,821 542,000

2.030.975.000
( 205.433,000)

1.821 542 000

B | s ;
arminas (loss) per share (alt) P 0.05) P 0.03 p

0.06

Earnings per share from discontinued operations in 2004 is less than P0.01.

There were no oulstanding potendially dilutive instruments as of Degember 31, 2006, 2005 and

2004, hence, ne information en diluted eamings (loss) per share is presented.

26.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Thie Group's related parties inclute other companies owned by the company's majority
stockholders and the Company's key managemend persannel.
26.1 Bale of Goods and Services
Amount of Transactions Outstanding Balance
2006 2008 2004 2006 2005
Sale of goods:
Professional equiprment,
accessories and tapes P — P 345041 P 18,258,@6 P P 82,871
Sale of services: N o -
Use of cable infrastroulure. 85,096,591 43,008,182 29.850,000 234,260 547 237 274 358
Commussiing 1,895,244 4157080 1,354,366 — 46,241,770
Management senvices 1,200,000 1200000 1. 700,000 - i
68,191,835 48365232 3LM4366 234260547 283,516,108

P 63,191,835 P48719.273 P 51165,252

P 234,260,547 P 283 595,980

SVC sells professional equipmeant, accessories and tapes o Avid Sales Corporation
{Avid). a company owned by the Company's majorily slockholders. SVC also eams
commussions from the sales ol a company owned by the ullimate majority stockbolders,
fo custamers in the Philippings.

SBC's broadband cable infrastructure is used by DCI, & company alse owned by 5G1's
maarity stockholders. Bilings wers based on a fixed fee per subscriber and per type
of service.

S provides management services to CPD Accass Corparation (CPDY, a company
also owned by SGI's majorily stockholders i accordance with a management cantract

Revenue from Sale of Goods and Servees ara recoided as parl of revenues and the
redated cutstanding recevables are recarded as parl of Trade and Other Receivables
{se8 Note 8)

26.2 Purchase of Goods and Services

Amount of Transactions GCutstanding Balance

2006 2005 2004 2006 2005
Purchase of goods P 72099255 F{G070.918 PEATH 748 P 25800 P 2 268 262
Availmentof managerner|
services 4370370 3.344.458 4,052.2069 — =

P 76,489,725 P 79415418

P 73,754,007 P 25800 P 2,268,262

SE Corp. purchases parts and supplies from CPD while S8MC avails of management
seryvices from AA Commercial, a company alse owned by SGI's majorily slockholders

Purchases of goods and availment of management services are recorded as par of
Cost of Sepvices and General and Administrative Expenses, respectively, and the
relatad outatanding payabies are recorded as part of Trade and Other Payables (see
Note 161

28.3 Lease of Real Propedy

Amount of Transactions

Qutstanding Balance

2006 P05 2004 2008 2005
Group aslessar P 583.333  PEZE.212 P 1321846 P 18211 P —
Group as lessee P 190,269 FOIBSTH P — P —

SMC |eases out certan land and buildings to Avid. Income from these |eases is
shown as part of Rental in the consolidated income statements. Uncollected billings,
on the other hand. ferms part ol Trade and Other Receivables account in the
consclidated balance sheets (see Note &)

SLE rents portion of a building of a company owned by the Campany's majority
stockholders. Rental expense refating to this tease is shown as part of Rentals under
Operating Expenses in the consolidated income stalements {see Note 20), There
ara no outstanding labilites related to this lease in both 2006 and 2005,



264 Granting of Loans

Business Loans  Car Loans Total
Arnaunt of transactions:
2008 = — P — B
2005 35,000,000 2,394,000 34,594 000
2004 GO, 000,000 4,294 650 B4 204 650

Interest income aamed:

2006 4,388,339 321,629 4.7089.968

2008 4,179,533 837.720 2,017,253

2004 2,502,250 320,773 2823023
Crtslanding balance:

2006 46,000,000 1,490 584 47 450,594

2605 51,201,200 3 TAT TBS 54,948 985

SMFI grants inlerest-bearing business and olher loans o companies ownad Gy the
ultimate magorily slockholders, nterest rates range from 9% to 12% for 2006, 2005
and 2004, Interest earmed on these loans are presented as part of randering of
services in the consolidated income statements (see Nole 19) while ocutstanding
batances are shown as Finance Recelvables under the Trade and Other Recetvables
accolnl in the consolidated baiance sheels (see Note 8),

26.5 Agdvances o and from Related Parties

Ceram subsidiaries of the Company grants and obtains advances to and from the
other companies owned by the Group's malority stockholders for warking capital,
acquisition of property and equipmenl and olher purposes. Cutstanding balances
arising front hese transactions are presented as Advances (o Related Parties and
advances from Relaled paries in the consolidaled balance sheets, respectively

266 Kaey Management Persaonne! Compenseation

Salaries and ather benefits given o key imanagement personnel for 2006, 2006 and
2004 are as follows (See also note 22.1)

2006 2005 _ Gond
Satanes. professional lees
and other short-tenm benefits P 24 577,115 P 23635258 P 24 859000
Retirement benefil expense P 1,243,537 1242537 898,731
Termination benefils = 1,500.000

P 26,378,795

P 235,820,652 P 25557731

27. REGISTRATION WITH ECONOMIC ZONE AUTHORITIES
271 Registration with the Clark Developmert Corporation (COC)

Kita ts registered with the COC under RepublicAct No. 7227, The Bases
Conversion and Development Act of 1992, as amended under Republic Act No,
9400, An Act Amending R.A. 7227, as Amended, Otherwlse Known as the Bases
Conversion and Development Act of 1992, and for Gther Purposes. As a
registered business enterprise within the Clark Freeport Zone, Kita is exempted
from national and local laxes and is entiied o tax and duty free importation of
raw materials, equipment, household and personal items. In lieu of said taxes,
the Company is subject to a 5% preferential tax rate on its registared activities,
However, lhe 35% RCIT rate is applied to income which comes from sources
other than the Company's registered activities.

272 Registration with the Philippine Economic Zone Authority (PEZA)

SMC Is registerad with the PEZA as an Ecozone Facilities Enterprise at the
Laguna International industrial Park — Special Economic Zone {LIIP - SEZ). As
an Ecorzone Facilities Enterprise, SMC shall lease its building In LIP - SEZ to
PEZA-registered aexport enterprises located therein. SMC is subject to 5% tax
on gross income earmed on such facilities in lieu of all national and local {axes.

On Jduly 1. 1998, the PEZA approved Starworld's registration as an Ecozone
develaper and operataor of the CPIP - Special Economic Zone located at Bo.
Parian, Calamba City. Under the terms of the registration and subject to certain
requirements, Starworld shall be exempl from all national and local faxes and
instead will be subject to the 5% preferential fax rate on gross income after
allowable deduations,

28, SIGNIFICANT CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS
28,1 Mermorandum of Understanding with SPH

SEC enterad into a Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU" bwith SPH for Network
Suppart for AWA products in July 2003, Under the MOWU, SPH authorized the
Company to perfarm in-warranty and cul-efwarranly senvices to customers in the
Philippines tor & fee calculated as a percentage of SPH's annual sales.

In-warranty services shall be rendered free of charge o customers. The actual
cost of replacement parts related o in-warranty services shall be shouldered by
SPH. Alsa. SPH agrees ta pay the Company network support fee egual to 1%
af et sates for SONY products and 1% or P50.000 per manth whichever ia higher
tor AMNA products. The MOU is still effective prospectively unléss revoked by
any party

29,

30.

The reakdown of netwark support lees is shown below

Outstanding Balance

2006 2005
P 5,878,105 P 10,328,121

Amount of Transactions

2004

25,057 B8S

2006 2005

SONY P 29903703 F Z707a74y P

Proguets
! Gan,nqn

BOGOOG 550,000 ~ e

275,000

AlA

Products P 30,503,703 P 27674743 P ZEG07H8H P 9,878,105 P 10603,121

Metwork suppor fees sarmed are presented s part of Rendering of Services in the
consclidated Income stalements. Gulstanding receivables ansing from this fransaction
are included in the Trade and Other Receivables accounl in the consolidated balance
sheets (rea Note 8)

28.2 Distributorship Agreement with Sony Corporation

SVC has a non-exclusive Distributarship Agreement (Ihe Agreement) with Sony
Corporation of Hong Kang Limited (Sony HK), a corporation organized and existing
under and by virtue of the laws of Hong Kong. Under the Agreement, SVC was
designated by Sony HK as its non-exclusive distributor of Sony products in the
Fhilippines. 0 addition. SYC shall provide the customers In the FPhilippines with repair
and parts replacement services, including but not limied Lo repair and pars replacement
services rendered by S8VC which are under he 12 manth-warranty penod at its own
costs and expanses. The Agreement is good for one year and renewable for anoiher
year upon mulual agreement between 2YC and Seny HIK

EVENT AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

in previous years, the Company was involved na litigation with a local bank concerning
lefters of credil issued in connection with shipments of electranic parts to the Company.
On January 8, 2007, the Company and the bank's assignor agreed to a full seftlement
of the case for PSO million (which was subsequently paid in 2007) No additional
expense was recognized by the Company In 2006 as lhe Company had ennugh
provision accrued i prior years {see Note 163

As a result of the setllement, cash in bank accounts under gamishment totaling P1.0
miltion as of December 31, 2006, was released to the Company in 2007 Garnished
cash in bank accounts are presented as Cther Non-current Assets in the consolidated
balance sheets

{ses Note 14}

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The following are the significant commitments and contingencies involving the Grougp:

30.1 Planned Acquisition of Land Registration Systems, Inc. (LARES)

in 2006, the Company, tegether with ofter investors, entered nlo a negotiation with
LARES, a company engaged in computerizing and modernizing the land registration
system of Land Regislration Authority (LRA}. Under the negoliation plan, the Group,
thru SGTC, will acquire 51% interast in LARES. Realization of the planned acqguisition
depends on several conditions. including government's approval for LARES fo continue
the proiect.

Relative to the planned acquisition, SMF! granted loans to LARES amounting to
P1,982,000 in 2006 and PB00,D00 in 2005, The amount is unpaid as of December
31, 2008. Also, Starwordd entered inlo a loan agreement with LARES wherein LARES
has raquested Stanwordd for a lean of P8 million to finance its operations and expenses
perlaining to the arbitration proceedings wilh the LRA. The use of the proceeds shall
be subject to the following limits:

{a)  P3milion shall be used for expenses pertaining to LARES arbitration proceedings
with the LRA; and,

(b} The balance of P3 million shall be used for working capital and operating
expensas of LARES

As of Decernber 31, 2006 and 2005, LARES has already oblained a portion of the
loan amounting to P3,809.329 and P3.308.929, respectively.

Die fo certain delays in the arbitration proceedings with the LRA, LARES still has
not commenced its operation as of December 31, 2006, However, the Group's
managemenl is aplimistic that the project will push in 2007 since it is in its final
arbitration and is awaiting final approval from the Philippine Governmant.



3.

0.2 Operating Lease Commitments — Company as Lessor
Certain subsidiaries lease various properiies for a period of 1 to 10 vears, Some of
these lease transactions are subject to 5% lo 10% escalation rate. The future minimum
rentais receivable under these non-cancellable operating leases as of December 31
are as follows:

2006 2005 2004

P 751387768 P 85823711

Within one year

After one year bhut not
more than five years

More than five years

156,753,601
8,005,451
P 236,616,185

173,991,314
17,878,714
P 267,008 804

185,689 511
36,113,907
P 287,627,129

30.2 Operating Lease Commitments — Company as Lessee

The Company is a lessee to non-cancellabie operating leases onland, As of December
31, 2006, these |leases have a remaining term of 13 yvears, expiring in 2019 Lease
payments are fixed for the first five years. Thereafier, the lease on land is subject to
100% escatation rale every five years while the lease on land improvements is subject
to an annual escalation rate of 10%.

2006 s IR 2004
P 4747016 P 4544560 P 3,880,509

Within one year

After one year but not
more than five years

More than five years

24 157,140
70,753,656
P 99,558,112

22,345,582
7. 784,530
P 104,684 672

18,025 984
76,738 689
P 98645182

Total rental expense from these operating leases amounted to P7.415 493 in both 2006
and 2005 and P4, 747 033 in 2004, and are shown as part of Rental under Cost of
Services In the consolidated income stalements (see Note 18.1)

30.4 Legal Claims

Certain subsidiaries are invoived in litigation, which arose in the normal course of
business described as follows.

{a)  Asof December 31, 2004, there are claims by & third parly against SLC for alteged
infringement of capyrights and sound recarding. Based on a Supreme Gourt
decision dated June 27, 2005, the reconsideration sought by the complainants
was denied.

{b)  BMC is involved in a number of litigation and is subjecl lo certain claims such
as!

{1} Portion of land in Pililla, Rizal, with a carrying value of P3.5 million, subject
to expropriation coverage under the Agrarian Reform Act.

(i} Land, with a carrying value of P53 million, subject to claims by third parties
who filed court cases against SMC.

Maragement believes that the ultimate liability or loss from the above contingencies,
if any, with respect to such litigations will not materally affect the financial position and
resulis of operation of the individual comparies or the Group,

305 Possible Impact of Government Project

In 2005, Zen received a notification from the Urban Roads Projecls Office (URPO) of
the Department of Public Works and Highways {DPWH) that the location of the Tri-
Towers condominium building project might be affggled by the plans of the Nationat
Gavernmenlt for the construction of the proposed 2 Ayala Bridge. However, the
URPG stated that it has not yel undertaken the delailed engineering design that will
ascerlain if the location of the Zen's property will be affected by the road's right-of-way

The Group decided to continue the Tri-towers condominium building project despite
the notification received from the DPWH because management believes that the
likefihood of a possible expropriation of the land is remote given the current status of
the government project (see Note 11).

30.6 Others

There are contingent assets and liabilities that arise in the normal course of the Group's
aperations which are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
Management believes that losses, if any, that may arise from conlingencies wilt not
have any material effecls on the consolidated financial statements.

RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group is exposed o a variety of financial risks which result from both its operating
and investing activitles, The Group's risk management is coordinated by its Board of
Directors, and focuses on actively securing the Group's shor-to medium-term cash
flows by minimizing the exposure to financial markets.,

The Group does not actively engage in the rading of financial assels for speculative
purposes. The more significant financial nsks to which the Group s exposed to are
described in the succeeding sections

31.1 Foreign Currency Risk

The Group's nel exposure to foreign currency rigk as of December 31, 2006 s as
follows:

in Phitippine

Nows  In WS Doliar Feso
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 6 $ 13440132 P 6860340558

Financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss 7 £9.262 3402981
Trade and other receivables 8 9 376,891 460,705,387
Available-for-sale financial assets G 10,480,029 514,904 785
Other non-current assets 14 387 67 19,047,3461
33,753,991 1,658 400,057
Liabilities: - W -
Interest-bearing loans 15 4.095 610 446,885,511
Trade and other payables 16 564 459 27,699,287
9,660,069 474,564,798

Total net asset exposure to foreign
currency risk

Net asset exposure that will be
taken directly to equity

24,093,922 1,183,816 259

9,562,226 469,811,287

MNet asset exposure that will directly

Impact prafit and loss P 714004 972

5 14531696

Net asset exposure that will be taken directly to equity pertains to the net asset
position of BRL. Changes in foreign currency rates will increase or decrease the total
assets and equity of the Group but will not affect the Campany's consolidated income
o loss,

The Group incurred nel foreign currency losses of PE1.1 million and P50 .4 million
in 2006 and 2005, respectively, and foreign currency gains of P49 milion in 2004
In addition, fareign currency losses (gains) on transiation of BRL's financial staternents
amounted to P34.2 million in 2006, P18.3 milian in 2005 and (P34 million) in 2004,

US Doflar-denominated receivables are generally settled as soon as possible in order
to avoid exposure to fluctuations in changes to foreign currency rates. In addition,
the Group aclively monitors the volatility of foreign cumency noles to minimize foreign
ourrency losses,

In 2006, the Company transferred a portion of its US doliar assets to BRL in order
to mitigate the impact of foreign currency risk an the Group's consolidated incomea
statements

31.2 Credit Risk

Generally, the maximum credit risk exposure of financial assets is the carrying amount
of the financial assets as shown on the face of the consolidated balance sheets (or
in the detailed analysis provided in the notes to the financial staterments). Credid nsk,
therefore, Is anly disclosed in circumstances where the maximum potential loss differs
significantly lrom the financial asset’s carrying amount.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit sk, The Group's trade and
other receivables are actively monitored Lo avoid significant concentrations of credit
risk. Majority of SMFI's finance receivables are made lo related parties and for a
signilicant proporbion of the receivables, collaterals are received to miligate the credit
risk. The Group has adopted a no-business policy with customers and tenants lacking
an appropriate credit history where credit records are available.

31.3 Cash Flow and Fair Value Interest Rafe Risks

The Group's interest rate risk arises from the cash equivalents of SGI and its
subsidiaries and from the short-term borrowings of BRL. Market interest rate risk
generally changes every 30 days.

As of December 31, 2006, the Group has P1,168.5 milion cash eguivalents which
is subject to Aucluations in markel inlerest rate. Markel interest rate for 2006 ranged
fram 3.2% to 9.0% for peso cash equivalents and 4 5% to 5.3% for dollar cash
equivalents.

The Group takes on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of
market interesl rates on its financial position and cash flows. Inlerest income and
expense may increase as a result of such changes. They may reduce or creale
lasses in the event that unexpected movements arise.



INVESTOR INQUIRIES

SOLID GROUP INC.
Corporate Information Office
Solid House Building
2285 Don Chino Roces Avenue
Makati City, Philippines
Tel. (632) 843-1511
Email: info@solidgroup.com.ph
Website: www.solidgroup.com.ph

AUDITOR
Punongbayan & Araullo
20th Floor, Tower 1
The enterprise center
6766 Ayala Avenue
1200 Makati City, Philippines
Tel. (632) 886-5511
Website: www.punongbayan-araullo.com
Member of Grant Thornton International

LEGAL COUNSEL
Castillo Laman Tan Panteleon & San Jose
The Valero Tower
122 Valero Street, Salcedo Village
Makati City, Philippines
Tel. (632) 817-6791 to 95



SoLip Group INC,

2285 Don Chino Roces Avenue, Makati City, Philippines
Tel, (632) 843-1511; Email: info(@solidgroup.com.ph; Website: www.solidgroup.com.ph




